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Directors’ Statement

EEHRE

On behalf of the board of the Company, | present to you the
annual report of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013.

During the year of review, the Group has decided to withdraw
from manufacturing to allow it to focus on the sales and
marketing of residential telephone products under its licence
for the Motorola brand. Accordingly, the Group has completed
the disposal of its interest in two manufacturing companies
in June 2013, namely Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics Company
Limited and Shenzhen Guowei Electronics Company Limited.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group's turnover
amounted to approximately HK$293.4 million, compared to
HK$349.6 million reported in 2012, representing a decrease
of approximately 16.1%. In relation to the Group’s turnover,
approximately 69.3% resulted from sales of telephone
products, 6.2% resulted from the newly acquired company
engaged principally in the processing and trading of used
computer-related components and 24.5% resulted from the
provision of assembly services which has been disposed in June
2013. Gross profit from operation for the year under review
was approximately HK$36.8 million, compared to a gross
profit of approximately HK$46.5 million reported in 2012,
representing a decrease of approximately 20.9%. The net profit
was approximately HK$10.2 million, which was attributable to
a gain on disposal of a subsidiary and change of the fair value
on the held-for-trading investments.

As previously reported, Motorola Mobility selected the
Company as its exclusive licensee for the Motorola brand for
corded and cordless telephones for residential and office use
in Europe, Russian Federation, Middle East, Africa and Asia
(including China, India, South East Asia and Australia). The
Group's core activity is the design, sales and marketing of
telephone products under the Motorola brand in the above
territories. The prospects for this activity continue to be good in
2014. The Board will continue to explore business opportunities
which could complement the Group’s current telephone related
business.
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In July 2013, the Group has completed the acquisition of a
company engaged principally in the processing and trading of
used computer-related components such as integrated circuit
chips, hard-disk and motherboards from developed countries
to developing countries. The company is performing well and
has contributed positive returns to the Group during the year.
The Board will continue to explore new business opportunities
in the new media area or in area which could diversify the
Group's current business and will bring value to shareholders as
a whole.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to extend our sincere thanks to our customers, suppliers, and
staff for their continued support, and to assure shareholders
and bondholders that we will work tirelessly to improve the
Company’s performance.

Ip Chi Ming
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 18 March 2014

Annual Report 2013 F %

Directors’ Statement

EEHRE

RZF-—=FtH AEEETHKE
—RREREREREERN _FERK
HMEAT (BEMERERLSA REMN
IR YT EEERRTEARZEBD
nEl e BRI Z AR ZRBEE  RAF
ERAEETRED R -EXSHKHEE
BRAEBRIE AR XKATER
AEEREEBKzZTIL IHREE
BREVEEE AR -

AANERKREFE  ROUBH-—BEF
HEFAMETI —BEOXE  YEUARK
RREFHEARE SELTRES
BHIE BOAREARA KRR -

BEH
HITEE

B —T-NE=A+N\H

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & & H R 2 7




04

Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR N i

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group recorded a
turnover of approximately HK$293.4 million which represented
a decrease of approximately 16.1% as compared to the
corresponding figure for the year ended 31 December 2012.
The gross profit for the year under review was approximately
HK$36.8 million as compared to approximately HK$46.5 million
for the previous year.

During the year, the Group has decided to withdraw from
manufacturing to allow it to focus on the sales and marketing
of residential telephone products under its licence for the
Motorola brand. In addition, the Group has completed
acquisition of a company engaged principally in the processing
and trading of used computer-related components business.
The turnover and the gross profit for the year ended 31
December 2013 are set out as below:

Turnover BER
Gross profit EH

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The increase in current ratio from 42.1% to 154.1% was
mainly due to the increase in held-for-trading investment and
cash and the decrease in amount due to a former director and
convertible notes.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had cash on hand
of approximately HK$35.4 million, net current assets of
approximately HK$35.1 million, total assets of approximately
HK$130.0 million and shareholders’ deficit of approximately
HK$8.6 million.

The Group has HK$6.8 million bank borrowings as at 31
December 2013 (2012: 1.3 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

GEARING RATIO

No debt to equity ratio is available as the Group is in a negative
equity position.

RAISING OF FUNDS AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 3 September 2013
as varied by a side letter dated 18 September 2013, the
Company and Tanrich Securities Company Limited (the placing
agent) has entered into a placing agreement for an aggregate
principal amount of HK$110,000,000 convertible bonds. The
convertible bonds were issued in two tranches, HK$40,000,000
were issued in 13 November 2013 and HK$70,000,000 were
issued 13 December 2013 respectively. The fund was applied
for repayment of a loan to a former director, repayment of a
convertible bond which was due in 19 January 2013, and for
other intended purposes as set out in the Company’s circular
dated 25 September 2013.

Upon receipt of the proceeds, the actual use of the proceeds by
the Company was as follows: (i) HK$35,000,000 as repayment
to a former director; (ii) HK$40,000,000 as repayment of
the convertible bonds; (iii) approximately HK$3,400,000 paid
as professional and administrative fees; (iv) approximately
HK$4,600,000 paid as other debts and operating expenses
in relation to the Motorola business; and (v) the remaining
balance of HK$27,000,000 being held as bank deposit.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no shares were
issued upon the exercise of share options by option holders.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, an amount of
HK$52.9 million convertible notes had been converted into
5,290,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

EXCHANGE RATE

All sales in the current year were denominated in RMB
and USD, whilst the majority of the Group's expenses were
denominated in RMB and HK dollars.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR N i

INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, save for the acquisition of
100% equity interest in Smart Policy Investments Limited,
and the disposal of 100% equity interest in Meizhou Guo
Wei Electronics Company Limited and 25% equity interest in
Shenzhen Guo Wei Electronics Company Limited, there were no
material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries and associated
companies during the year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Two wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, namely
Mondial Communications Limited (*MCL") and Suncorp
Communications Limited ("SCL") have initially, received two
notices of statutory demands dated 10 March 2011 from
a firm of solicitors for and acting on behalf of a former
subsidiary of the Company in liquidation, demanding payment
of HK$91,177,872 due by MCL and HK$128,785,748 due
by SCL to the aforesaid former subsidiary (the “Claims”). The
Company has sought legal advice and has vigorously defended
against the Claims since then. MCL and SCL received the same
statutory demands again dated 19 July 2011 in relation to the
Claims.

As far as the Directors are aware, the Claims by Suncorp
Industrial Limited ("SIL") (in liquidation) in both statutory
demands against SCL and MCL related to debts which have
previously been fully written off or impairment have been made
at the books of SCL and MCL at the year ended 31 December
2007, and accordingly there is no such debts in the accounts
and records of SCL and MCL at any financial year ended 31
December 2008 with SIL.

By an order made on 1 June 2011, the Liquidators were
sanctioned to take out legal proceedings in the name and on
behalf of the SIL (in liquidation) against the Company, SCL and
MCL. However, no legal action or winding-up proceedings had
even been taken by the Liquidators against the Company or
SCL or MCL up to the date hereof.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Based on legal advice sought, as the Claims sought have
already been fully set-off, there is no solid ground to serve
the statutory demands against MCL and SCL. Nonetheless,
assuming that the Claims against SCL and MCL could be
justified, such Claims would not have any material adverse
effect on the Group as both SCL and MCL are of negative net
asset and have no significant revenue for the past financial year
and are insignificant subsidiaries whether in terms of asset,
revenue or operation within the Group.

Save and except the Claims and an unsubstantiated complaint
advanced by the liquidator of SIL against the Company and its
directors concerning the operation of SIL before its liquidation,
as at the Latest Practicable Date, no member of the Group was
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material importance
and there was no litigation or claim of material importance
known to the Directors to be pending or threatened against
any member of the Group.

EMPLOYEES

The Group’s emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of employees with reference to the market
condition. The Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to the executive directors and employees as an
incentive to their contribution to the Group. During the year
under review, the Group had granted a total of 46,989,450
share options after adjustment for share subdivision to the
executive directors and employees in accordance with the share
option scheme.
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Corporate Information
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. XIAO Qingmin

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. WONG Sin Fai, Cynthia

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISORS

Hong Kong:

Tang Tso & Lau

Tso Au Yim & Yeung
Bermuda:

Conyers Dill & Pearman

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
East West Bank, Hong Kong Branch
HSBC

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda
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HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
2/F, Shui On Centre,

6-8 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited
26 Burnaby Street

Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Secretaries Limited

26th Floor, Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong (which will be relocated to Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
with effect from 31 March 2014)

WEBSITE

www.suncorptech.com.hk

STOCK CODE
1063
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Details of Directors and Chief Executives

EERIETHAEHE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON, aged 64, is responsible for the
Group's overall marketing and product development strategy. He is a
fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing.

Ip Chi Ming, aged 52, has over 21 years of experience in trading and
marketing in the food products industry as well as extensive working
experience in corporate strategic planning, overall management,
business development and sales and marketing of which approximately
12 years' experience as director of listed companies. At present, Mr. Ip
is a non-executive director of Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Holdings)
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange (SEHK stock code:
682).

Xiao Qingmin, aged 35, has over 11 years of experience in the
electronic industry. Mr. Xiao is currently a marketing director in a
medium-sized electronics company in the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC"). Mr. Xiao had extensive experience in sales and marketing
and had held management roles in electronic companies, and has an
established network of relationship with business operators in the
above industry in the PRC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Lu Bei Lin, aged 43, independent non-executive director of the
Company. She obtained her certificate of completion in Management
of Cultural and Arts Affairs from the Tongji University. Ms. Lu has over
11 years of experience in the cultural and hospitality industry in the
People’s Republic of China.
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Details of Directors and Chief Executives

Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas, aged 36, independent non-executive director
of the Company. Mr. Lee has extensive experience in auditing,
accounting and financial management. He is now the Partner of Lee,
Au & Co. Certified Public Accountant. He is also an independent non-
executive director of Dongwu Cement International Limited (SEHK
stock code:695), Active Group Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code
1096), and Inno-Tech Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code:8202), all
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. From
January 2011 to February 2013, Mr. Lee was an independent non-
executive director of ABC Communications (Holdings) Limited (SEHK
stock code 30), a company listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. Mr. Lee previously worked as an Assistant Financial
Controller in a multinational luxury brands group and also worked
at one of the Big Four International Accounting Firms. Mr. Lee is a
fellow of the Association Chartered Certified Accountants, a Practising
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a
Certified Tax Advisor and member of the Hong Kong Taxation Institute,
a Certified Internal Auditor and member of the Institute of Internal
Auditors, a Certified Information Systems Auditor and member of the
ISACA. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor's degree in science from University
of Warwick and a second bachelor’s degree in Chinese Law from the
Tsinghua University, Beijing.

Lee Ka Sing, Joseph, aged 57, has over 24 years of experience in
finance, garment and food and beverage business, as well as extensive
managerial working experience. Mr. Lee was responsible for overall
strategic and management, and had held various senior positions in
the above industries. Mr. Lee was a director and shareholder of Thai
Inn Restaurant between 2008-2011, and was the sole proprietor and
a director of Jet Blue & Co. and JB Industrial Ltd. respectively, both
companies mainly engage in garment trading business, during the
period from 1989 to 2004.
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Corporate Governance Report
EERER®RE

The Board of the Company is pleased to present this Corporate
Government Report together with annual financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to high standards of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency, independence and
accountability to all shareholders.

Throughout the financial year of 2013, the Group had applied
the principles as set out in the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the "CG Code”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of the Stock Exchange (the
"Listing Rules”) during the period from 1 January 2013 to
31 December 2013; and unless otherwise stated, which in the
opinion of the Board, are not appropriate to follow.

The Company conducts periodic review on its corporate
governance practices to ensure that the Company can meet the
requirements of the CG Code on an on-going basis. The key
corporate governance principles and practices of the Company
are summarized as below:

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

The Board is mandated with promoting the success of the
Company by providing leadership and supervising control of
the business of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Company has the following
members on the Board:

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. XIAO Qingmin
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

(continued)
Independent non-executive Directors ("INEDs"):

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages
10 to 11 of this Annual Report.

Under the Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to have at
least three INEDs, at least one of whom must have appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The number of INEDs has met the
requirement of the Listing Rules and represented one-half of
the total Board members. Further, at least one of them has the
appropriate professional qualifications in accounting or related
financial management expertise.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to the requirement of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines. Regular review will be made on the Board
composition to ensure the Company has a balance of skills,
expertise and experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Company.

Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, which
has come into effect from 1 April 2012, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Up to the date of this report, all Directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending training
course or reading relevant materials on the topics related to
corporate governance and regulations.
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

(continued)
Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company follows a formal and transparent procedure for
the appointment of new Directors to the Board. The Board
will consider on a regular basis whether necessary changes are
needed in respect of the structure, size and composition of the
Board and to identify suitably qualified candidates if there is
such a need. In accordance with the existing Bye-laws of the
Company (the "Bye-laws”), every newly appointed Director
shall hold office till the next following general meeting of
the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that
meeting.

According to the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or,
if their number is a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
at least once every three years. For the avoidance of doubt, all
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, shall be subject
to retirement by rotation.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Code Provision A.2 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. However, in
view of the current nature of the Company, the Board opines
that it is not necessary to appoint a chairman or chief executive
officer and daily operation of the Group is delegated to
executive Directors, department heads and various committees.
In this circumstances, the Board considers that the present
practice has already addressed the concerns of the CG Code in
this respect.
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

(continued)

Non-Executive Directors
(Deviation from Code Provision A.4.1)

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code,
non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term subject to re-election. None of the existing INEDs are
engaged on specific term, and it constituted a deviation of
Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. However all Directors,
including INEDs are subject to retirement by rotation at each
annual general meeting at least once every three years under
the Bye-laws. In the circumstances, the Board considers that
the present practice has already addressed the concerns of the
CG Code in this respect.

Numbers of Board Meetings and
Directors’ Attendance

EERERRE
EEE2ARRER (B

FHITES
(R & <7 RUIRCA4.1)

RIEEEERTAIZTREXALT - 3F
WTESCRIRBETEY LAEK
REMER HERTBIUFNTES
NEEAMZE hEEXELXER
SFAIZSFAMEXA 412 (REE - AT - 1R
BARMA REERREFAE L
2RE= (BRBYFATER)HER
LPEB=FRERE-R -BHENE B
ERRBACEACKLDEERENR
SR T EZ BT

EEEERNERESHER

During the financial year of 2013 under review, 4 board RIE-—=FOEMBFE EFCH

meetings were held and the attendance of each Director at the ATHREH SEZZHEBROT
Board meetings was as follows:

Attendance/

Number of Board meetings

HER/

Name of Directors: EEpg: EEEE2ERE

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONYE 4 3/4

Mr. IP Chi Ming EEREE 4/4

Mr. XIAO Qingmin HEHEE 4/4

Ms. LU Bei Lin FEREH R+ 3/4

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas FHEERLE 4/4

Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph FRELHE 3/4
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

(continued)

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and on an ad
hoc basis. The Bye-laws allows Board meetings to be conducted
by means of telephones or other communications equipment
and any resolutions to be passed by way of written resolutions
circulated to and signed by all Directors from time to time
when necessary unless such as are temporarily unable to act
through ill-health or disability.

At least 14 days’ notice for regular Board meetings and
reasonable notice for non-regular Board meetings are given
to all Directors so as to ensure that each of them had an
opportunity to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary
assists the chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for
meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are sent in full to all Directors at least 3 days before the
date of the Board meeting.

After the meeting, draft minutes of the Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before execution
and approval. All Board minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and available for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice given by the Directors. Every Director is
entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials
and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board opines that it is not necessary to appoint a Chairman
or Chief Executive Officer and daily operation of the Group is
delegated to Executive Directors, department heads and various
committees.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
for overseeing particular aspect of the Company’s affairs. All
Board committees of the Company are established with clearly
defined written terms of reference which set out the scope and
authorities of the respective committee. The terms of reference
are available to shareholders for inspection on the Company’s
website. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of
the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary,
are circulated to all Board members and the committees are
required to report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate.

As at the date of this report, the members of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee are:

Audit Committee

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman)
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

Remuneration Committee

Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas

Nomination Committee

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides an important link between
Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the audit of the Company. The Audit Committee
was established in March 2000 with written terms of reference
and is currently consists of three members, of whom all are
INEDs.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
appointment of auditors on an annual basis including a review
of the audit scope and the audit fees; ensuring the objectivity
and independence of the auditors, meeting with the auditors
to discuss issues arising from the final audit and any matters
the auditors suggest to discuss; reviewing the sufficiency and
effectiveness of the internal controls; reviewing the annual
and interim report in accordance with the accounting policies
and practices and relevant accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and the legal requirements; serving as a focal point for
communication between other Directors and the auditors in
respect of the duties relating to financial reporting.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy when necessary.

During the financial year of 2013 under review, two committee
meetings were held and the attendance of each committee
member at the committee meeting was as follows:

EXZZEE (&)
EREES

ERZEENABARRERTFHE
ANEEREETRANRAZAUMZE
RUEREZ -ERZEEN_ZTT
FZARNYAEBE T AFTRRESEE
BRI =RBUIFMITESAEM -

EVZECREEFRIREMNEE
EERAERRERZEER  BRZ
HMGRHEENEL BERAMEHER
AMERERELRENZARZBMEE
AWAEANSEE  RYARZEHES
REM REGHBRLANNEEE
ATEA - LR RAERTERNFE
ErHIRE AR BEROBASE
EHMEZARYM  HOBAEH -

ERZZBEREH }E%ﬁﬁﬂ—uﬁﬁﬁﬂé‘%
B AR RARAHRERRERS K
BUEXER -

—ZHOBEABFE ZBER
REH - BREZHEBRAT

)}
= | \
ZH /»IH{
>:

Attendance/
Number of Committee
meetings attended

Name of Committee members ZEEHE HER EZEEEENY
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman) TmELL () 2/2
Ms. LU Bei Lin BERE BN 22 + 12
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph TREXE 212
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the committee meetings held in the financial year of
2013, the Audit Committee performed the work summarized
below:

- Reviewing the financial reports and results
announcement for the following financial period before
submission to the Board for approval:

- for the year ended 31 December 2012

- for six months ended 30 June 2013

- Reviewing the auditors’ independence and report
recommending to the Board for the re-appointment of
the external auditors at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

The announcement results of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2013 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established for the purposes
of ensuring there are formal and transparent procedures
for setting policies on the remuneration for the Directors.
No Directors and executives can determine his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee was established
in March 2000 with written terms of reference and is currently
consists of two members, of whom both are INEDs, namely Lee
Ka Sing, Joseph (Chairman) and Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent

professional advice when necessary.

One resolution has been passed by the Remuneration
Committee during the financial year ended 31 December 2013.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established in 1 April 2012
with the written terms in compliance with Code A.5.2. There
are two members in the Nomination Committee comprising
two INEDs, namely Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman) and Lee Ka
Sing, Joseph. The principal responsibilities of the Nomination
Committee are to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors.

During the year, no resolution has been passed by the
Nomination Committee during the financial year ended 31
December 2013.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in preparing
the financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013,
the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the applicable laws were complied with. The Directors
believe that they have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, and made judgment and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable and have ensured the financial
statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external

auditors, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited, are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 35 to 37.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal Control System

The Board maintains a sound and effective internal control
system to safeqguard shareholders’ investment and the
Company's assets. The internal control system is designed
to provide reasonable assurance on the effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, reliability of financial and management
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring an effective
system of internal controls which cover all material controls
including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions. The Board has engaged external
professional party to review the internal control system of the
purchasing and payment cycles and procedures of the business.
The Board will review this on a regular basis to ensure an
efficient system is in place.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the financial year of 2013, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s external auditors, HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited were set out belows:

BERZE (F)
A EP B

EZRARRRMAMZABER RS
URERRZBRERARAZEE - W
BEERG 2R DRARERREBK
2B AE TFZEM‘“&EEEEE&LA&
MRBEREPRRO - R{AERE

ESRERRABEERBT AR
ﬁﬁ%lf’ﬁ}@%)ﬁﬁﬁikﬁ*T  BRREA

EENEEEMNAREREERE -E
%Qﬁyﬁvﬁ\\ﬁriﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ\ii‘%Z%
B KT BB B R AR B RO B %'JF
T -EFE8THMEILETRS
HERHEIT 2B -

HNBEEBMzME

R-ZE-—ZFUREFE SHREMAE
NRNEZBME G e MERRER
NEZHMEEINWT

Fees paid/payable to
external auditors

Services rendered for the Group mAKBERYZRE ENREMIEREMZER
HK$' 000
TAET
Audit services B 770
Non-audit services FEEZRH
(Review and other reporting services): (28 B0 L H A BE AR 75 ) 410
Total: e 1,180
COMPANY SECRETARY NCIE
Ms. Wong Sin Fai Cynthia (*Ms. Wong") was the company sFEBEztT([ELt]) AART 2N
secretary of the Company. She is responsible to the Board for W= o {)ﬁj@\/ﬁfﬁ&ﬁﬁ;_ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁiﬁ

ensuring the board procedures are followed and that the Board
is briefed on legislative, regulatory and corporate governance
developments.

Up to the date of this report, Ms. Wong has undertaken not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (*"Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. Based
on specific enquiry of all the Directors, the Directors have
complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code throughout the financial year of 2013.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and, in particular, use annual general meetings or
other general meetings to communicate with shareholders and
encourage their participation in such meetings.

At least twenty (20) clear business days’ notice for annual
general meeting and at least ten (10) clear business days'’
notice for all other general meetings are given to shareholders
of the Company before the meeting.

Details of poll voting procedures will be explained during the
proceedings of meetings and any questions from shareholders
regarding the voting by way of poll will be answered. Poll
results will be posted on the website of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited on the business day following the general
meeting.

To promote communication, the Company maintains website
at www.suncorptech.com.hk where extensive information
and updates on the Company’s business developments and
operations, financial information and other information are
posted.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company keeps on promoting investor relations and
enhancing communication with the existing Shareholders and
potential investors. It welcomes suggestions from investors,
stakeholders and the public. Enquiries to the Board or the
Company may be sent by post to the Company’s principal place
of business in Hong Kong. During the year ended 31 December
2013, there is no significant change in the Company's
memorandum and articles of association.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHT

As one of the measures to safeguard shareholder’s interest
and rights, separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’
meetings on each substantial issue, including the election of
individual directors, for shareholders’ consideration and voting.
All resolutions put forward at shareholders’ meeting will be
voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll voting
results will be posted on the SEHK website and the Company’s
website after the relevant shareholders’ meeting.

RIGHT TO CONVENE SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING

Special general meeting may be convened by the Board on
requisition of shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company or by such shareholders
who made the requisition (the "Requisitionists”) (as the
case may be) pursuant to Article 58 of the Bye-Laws. Such
requisition must state the object of business to be transacted
at the meeting and must be signed by the Requisitionists
and deposited at the registered office of the Company or the
Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

Shareholders should follow the requirements and procedures
as set out in such Bye-Laws for convening a special general
meeting. Shareholders may put forward proposals at general
meeting of the Company by sending the same to the Company
at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, shareholders
may send written enquiries to the Company. Shareholders may

send their enquiries or requests in respect of their rights to the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

On behalf of the Board

Ip Chi Ming
Executive Director

18 March 2014
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

The Directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and it also
provides corporate management services. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the sales and marketing of residential
telephone products under its licence arrangements under
the Motorola brand, and the processing and trading of used
computer-related components such as integrated circuit chips,
hard-disk and motherboards from developed countries to
developing countries.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
are set out in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income on page 38.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for
the past financial years is set out on page 168.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Motorola business

During the year, the Group continued its activities to include
design, sales and marketing activities of telephone products
under the Motorola brand and extended the customer base
from Asia to include Central & Eastern Europe, the Middle
East, and Africa. The Group has completed the disposal of its
joint venture, Shenzhen Guo Wei Electronics Co., Ltd ("Guo
Wei") in June 2013, which is the largest customer of the
Group in 2013, representing 11% of the total turnover of the
Group (as compared to 34% for the same period in 2012). In
addition, Guo Wei was the largest supplier of the Group, which
accounted for 100% of the purchases of the Group.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS (continued)

Computer-related trading business

The Group has completed acquisition of Smart Policy
Investments Limited (*SPL"), the subsidiary engaging in the
trading of used computer-related components business in July
2013. SPL sources its suppliers and customers by referrals,
e-commercial platforms and trade shows. For the financial year
ended 31 December 2013, (i) the single major supplier and the
top five suppliers accounted for 41% and 68% of the total
purchase of SPL; and (ii) the single major customer and the top
five customers accounted for 23% and 47% of the total sales
of SPL.

At no time during the year did a Director, an associate of
a Director (within the meaning of the Listing Rules) or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
have an interest in any of the Group’s largest customer or the
largest supplier.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$1.3 million

on property, plant and equipment.

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in Note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in Note 32 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. XIAO Qingmin

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

In accordance with Clauses 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton and Ms. Lu Bei
Lin will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each of the Director is the period from
the date of last re-election up to his retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company's Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as follows:

Long Position
Ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each of the Company
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g ER#E
Percentage
of the issued
Personal Corporate share capital
Name of Directors interests interests of the Company
RN
EEps Az NEER BRITRFED
(Note 1)
(Hfet1)
(%)
Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON 260,780 - 0.00
IP Chi Ming (Note 2) RERE M 22) 15,663,160 - 0.22
XIAO Qingmin (Note 2) BES(H72) 15,663,150 - 0.22
Notes: Hiet -
1. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the 1. ZREAN L RBIBERAR 2B BT
Company'’s issued share capital of 7,169,515,570. f%47,169,515,5700K 5t & -
2. Each of Mr. Ip Chi Ming and Mr. Xiao Qingmin were granted 2. B ERE BRI SR

options to subscribe for 15,663,150 shares. LAFREE15,663,150M f% 17
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'’S INTERESTS
IN SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of
the Directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

On 4 May 2012, a share option scheme (the "Share Option
Scheme”) was adopted by shareholders at the annual general
meeting, under which the Directors may, at their discretion,
grant share options to eligible persons including Directors and
employees to subscribe shares in the Company.

156,631,500 share options were granted during the year
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme.

At 31 December 2013, the number of shares in respect of
which share options could be exercisable under the terms
of the Share Option Scheme was 156,631,500 shares,
representing 2.18% of the shares of the Company in issue at
that date. All share options are currently held by employees
and consultants of the Group, and there is no movement in
the Company’s share options held by the employees and the
consultants during the year.

Particulars of the Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 33
to the consolidated financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, save as disclosed below, the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company were not aware of any
other person (other than the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company) who had, or was deemed to have, interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares, which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or who was directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of
the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member of
the Group.

Name of shareholder

Directors’ Report

EEEHRE
TEREZROES

BRTIXHBEEEN REARAERTRE
ETHABRAM R-Z—=F+=A
=+—HB UTFTALT(RRBIEELE
ZTBABRIN) RRMD S AEE R D F
BESIRABBEEAREZIARMAR
BREAFAMBEGRIEXVEFE2RIDE 2
BEXMARARBIMEE  KEEX
FERETCERNBRAIRANEEFME
KB AR ZBRREARG LREZEME
PIB AT {ES %3k A H 2 -

Percentage
of the
issued share

with over 5% Nature of
shareholding Capacity Interest
FERBSBREL

RR#z/ 4% at BEtE

Sung Kwan Wun Beneficial owner Beneficial interest
REER BEAAA EanfEn

Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Controlled Company's Corporate Interest

|_| m |t6d (Note 2) (f2)

Chan Sin Ying 2

BfE (922

Eugene Finance International
Limited (ete3) (H#3)

Xiao Lili fete

R ()

Orchid Touch Limited (ote4 (524
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Beneficial owner

EREAA

Controlled Company's
interest
S IUNGIA: i

Beneficial owner
ERBEA

Controlled Company's
interest

BEHN

B

NGl S

2

esll]

B

Beneficial interest

4oy
Corporate Interest

/,

RIS

je=ll]

Bl

Beneficial interest

s
EnkEn

Corporate Interest

EvA

NG 3

Long or Number of  capital of the

short position shares  Company oe?
BRNAERST

Yy RH#E REzEIH

Long Position 1,315,000,000 18.34%

e

Long Position 1,300,000,000 18.13%

oy}

Long Position 1,300,000,000 18.13%

oy

Long Position 1,300,000,000 18.13%

e

Long Position 1,300,000,000 18.13%

oy}

Long Position 1,300,000,000 18.13%

)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN

SHARES (continued)

Name of shareholder
with over 5%
shareholding
BERBS%YREL
RRtE/ 2%

S0 Ka Yan (ete4
BB fir (0

Li Rong Hua
FRE

Siu Kwok Chung et

BRI ()

Jacob Kingdom Holdings
Limited tote 3 (#i5)

Citic Capital Limited e ¢/

See Ching Chuen fete®
ﬁﬁ % 7% (Wt6)

Avant Capital Eagle
Fund Mote7) (47: 7)

Xiong Da

RREE

Ho Qi Kwan
%8

Capacity
56

Beneficial owner

BEGfAA

neficial owner

Be
ERAEA

Beneficial owner

BEGfAA

Controlled Company's
interest
REHRA 2B

Controlled Company’s
interest
REHAA 2B

Beneficial owner
ExBEA

Fund
i

Beneficial owner

ESABA

Beneficial owner

ESABA
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Nature of
Interest

EnkE

Beneficial interest

RRES

Beneficial interest

il

Beneficial interest

RRES

Corporate Interest

/,

A

2

esll]

B

Corporate Interest

NGl

Beneficial interest
EilER

Other interest
EflER

Beneficial interest

e
EnkEn

Beneficial interest
EnlER

FERRzZR M #ES ()

Long or
short position

YLD

Long Position
e

Long Position
e

Long Position
e

Long Position
e
Long Position
e

Long Position
oy}

Long Position
oy}

Long Position
e

Long Position
oy}

Number of
shares

kG HE

1,300,000,000

1,300,000,000

595,800,000

550,000,000

550,000,000

550,000,000

550,000,000

547,800,000

516,000,000

Percentage

of the

issued share
capital of the
company (Note 1)
BERRERT
REZEAL T
18.13%

18.13%

831%

7.67%

1.67%

7.67%

7.67%

7.64%

7.20%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SHARES (continued)

Note:

1.

The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the
Company'’s issued share capital of 7,169,515,570.

Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Limited ("Cloud Dynasty®) is entitled
to be allotted 1,300,000,000 shares upon full conversion of
convertible notes and thus Cloud Dynasty is directly interested
in 1,300,000,000 shares in the Company. Cloud Dynasty is
wholly owned by Chan Sin Ying. Chan Sin Ying is therefore
deemed to be interested in 1,300,000,000 shares in the
Company.

Eugene Finance International Limited (“Eugene Finance”)
is entitled to be allotted 1,300,000,000 shares upon full
conversion of convertible notes and thus Eugene Finance is
directly interested in 1,300,000,000 shares in the Company.
Eugene Finance is wholly owned by Xiao Lili. Xiao Lili is
therefore deemed to be interested in 1,300,000,000 shares in
the Company.

Orchid Touch Limited ("Orchid Touch”) is entitled to be allotted
1,300,000,000 shares upon full conversion of convertible notes
and thus Orchid Touch is directly interested in 1,300,000,000
shares in the Company. Orchid Touch is wholly owned by So
Ka Yan. So Ka Yan is therefore deemed to be interested in
1,300,000,000 shares in the Company.

Jacob Kingdom Holdings Limited ("Jacob Kingdom”) interested
in 550,000,000 shares in the Company and Jacob Kingdom
is wholly owned by Siu Kwok Chung. Siu Kwok Chung is
therefore deemed to be interested in 550,000,000 shares in
the Company.

Citic Capital Limited ("Citic Capital”) directly interested in
550,000,000 shares in the Company and Citic Capital is
wholly owned by See Ching Chuen. See Ching Chuen is
therefore deemed to be interested in 550,000,000 shares in
the Company.

Avant Capital Eagle Fund (“Avant Capital”) is entitled to
be allotted 550,000,000 shares upon full conversion of
convertible notes and thus Avant Capital is directly interested
in 550,000,000 shares in the Company.
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GUARANTEES TO AFFILIATED COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, no guarantees was given by the
Group to banks in respect of banking facilities granted to any
joint venture.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company has no reserve available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2013.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, a Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(a) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of the Company's assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company's
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of which
are set out in Note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY?’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of a significant event occurring after the balance sheet
date are set out in Note 43 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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AUDITOR

The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire upon
the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for
the appointment of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as
the auditors of the Company for the subsequent year is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
IP Chi Ming

Executive Director
Hong Kong, 18 March 2014
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Independent Auditors’ Report
¥ 3L 1% S B R &

31/F, Gloucester Tower &

. . _ The Landmark PR
HLB BT &3 6 F H A B A F 11 Pedder Street EITHE1158
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited Cariral =i
Hong Kong SELTITAE3E
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BFBMEBRAAKRRE

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 38 to 167, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to
the consolidated financial statements which indicates that the
Group incurred a net operating cash outflow of approximately
HK$12,104,000 during the year ended 31 December 2013 and,
as of that date, the Group’s total liabilities exceeded its total
assets by approximately HK$8,640,000. These conditions, along
with other matters as set forth in Note 2, indicate the existence
of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hui Chun Keung, David
Practising Certificate Number: P05447

Hong Kong, 18 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

A e

mRkEMEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains

Distribution and selling expenses

Operating expenses

Impairment loss recognised on
trade and other receivables

Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments

Fair value change on contingent
consideration

Fair value change on early
redemption option embedded
in convertible notes

Fair value change on convertible
notes designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

Finance costs

Profit/(Loss) before tax
Income tax expense

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive
income/(expense)
Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations
- Exchange loss arising
during the year
- Reclassification adjustment
for the cumulative loss
included in profit or loss upon
disposal of foreign operations

Total comprehensive income/
(expense) for the year

Earnings/(Loss) per share
(HK cents)
- Basic

- Diluted

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

LG

HEKA

E7

HE A R as

HE KD X

FE U 5 R 7R B L At FE AR
R ERERRERR

RIFEEREZ
ATEZD
FAREZAFEE

THRRER M 2 2 1280
B AT ES

fE AEATEIIA
BB THRRS
2 DT ESH

175 LA

BRBATE R (E1R)
IEER R
REFRF(BR)
HitzEME (%)

FJRERAEEH 7 EE
RmHE

MEBINETE
ZIEHEH

—FREAZELER

R EBIIEHREFA
Baz R BREHER

HERE

AEEZEKRE
(FAX)#HE

BREF(BR)
(&AL
—&ER

—8F

2013 2012
NOTES HK$'000 HK$' 000
By 5 FERT TAT
8 293,408 349,626
(256,577) (303,106)
36,831 46,520
9 21,540 1,773
(24,176) (28,796)
(34,117) (37,759)
- (185)
17,272 (5,924)
(3,736) -
31 (681) -
- (2,225)
10 (2,517) (1,215)
10,416 (27,811)
13 (248) -
11 10,168 (27,811)
(488) (116)
870 -
382 (116)
10,550 (27,927)
(Restated)
(&%)

15
0.46 (1.64)
0.39 (1.64)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

GcaMBARAR

At 31 December 2013 R=Z2—=%+=-A=+—H

2013 2012
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BT TR FEL
Non-current assets (RBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREE 16 21 5,174
Interest in a joint venture R—HEEELE ER 17 - =
Goodwill Bk 18 29,877 -
29,898 5,174
Current assets REBEE
Inventories & 20 - 2,244
Trade, bill and other receivables EUE SRR - B 21 32,521 37,025
ZEREMRSKKRIE
Bill receivable discounted MEZHERE
with full recourse Z AR iR 22 6,794 1,317
Contingent consideration HARKE 1,650 -
Early redemption option e E S Tk
embedded in convertible notes PRI E B 42 31 1,127 —
Held-for-trading investments FIEEERAE 24 22,500 12,541
Bank balances and cash RITEHRRE S 25 35,413 9,872
100,005 62,999
Current liabilities hREAE
Trade and other payables BNESERR 26 42,303 40,784
H A JE 5 5UE
Advance drawn on bill receivable XM EZHEBEREZ
discounted with full recourse FEM B IR IR 2 B 27 6,794 1,317
Amount due to a former director BN — & A EE 2 KB 28 - 33,794
Trade and other payables to EN—HeEEES
a joint venture BR R H At B 3B 17 - 33,869
Promissory notes 7¥K1—JL2—<TJ§ 29 14,842 -
Convertible notes designated as at 1§ A& A FEFIA
fair value through profit or loss BaRBRER 30 - 40,000
Current tax liabilities A IB AR 960 -
64,899 149,764
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE,/ (AE)FE 35,106 (86,765)
Total assets less current liabilities A& ERFEHE B 65,004 (81,591)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A MBI R

At 31 December 2013 R=Z—=%+=-F=+—H

40

Capital and reserves BRAR @&
Share capital LN
Reserves (i tfa

Total equity mER

Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Promissory notes EENE ST
Convertible notes AR ER

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 March
2014 and were signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Ip Chi Ming
SHELE
Director

EF

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &

2013 2012

NOTES HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
P 3F TERT THET
32 2,151 564
(10,791) (82,155)

(8,640) (81,591)

29 22,251 -
31 51,393 -
73,644 -

65,004 (81,591)

HEPBRREN-_FT-HOF=ATN
ARESSHAERKETIN  Xh T
EERERRE

Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Patont £

Director

EF
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Statement of Financial Position

BRI R

At 31 December 2013 R=Z—=%+=-A=+—-H

2013 2012
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$' 000
Bt & FET FAET
Non-current assets (RBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR Z&KE 19 166 166
Current assets RBEE
Deposits and prepayments e RIENRIE 1,408 4,542
Amounts due from subsidiaries JRE U Bt /B8 1 B SR IE 23 12,393 -
Farly redemption option embedded A # A& Z & 2
in convertible notes 12 A BB [0 4 31 1,127 -
Bank balances and cash IRITHRBRRE 25 26,968 455
41,896 4,997
Current liabilities REBAE
Accrued charges and other JEETF X K EL A
payables & TRIE 1,841 1,777
Amount due to a former director ~ JEff —Z R ESHIE 28 - 22,670
Amount due to a subsidiary FEN — B 2 85018 23 - 78
Convertible notes designated as at 38T BEAFEHIA
fair value through profit or loss BaRZ I BRRRE 30 - 40,000
1,841 64,525
Net current assets/(liabilities) REBEE,/(8E) 38 40,055 (59,528)
Total assets less current liabilities A8 ER B EE 40,221 (59,362)
Capital and reserves BRAR @
Share capital &N 32 2,151 564
Reserves B 34 (13,323) (59,926)
Total equity HmER (11,172) (59,362)
Non-current liabilities E¥RBEE
Convertible notes EEALE S 31 51,393 —
40,221 (59,362)

The financial statements were approved and authorised for BHRGRER-_E—NF=A+/\HE
issue by the Board of Directors on 18 March 2014 and were EEeEREENE  YHTHES

signed on its behalf by: REBZ:
Mr. Ip Chi Ming Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
EEXHEE Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Patont £
Director Director
EE EE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HEEZEER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE=T—=F+=A=+—HLFE

At 1 January 2012

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive expense
for the year
Exchange differences
on translating foreign
operations
- Exchange loss arising during
the year

Total comprehensive expense
for the year

Issue of shares by way of placing
Expiry of share options

At 31 December 2012

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
for the year
Exchange differences
on translating foreign
operations
~Exchange loss arising during
the year
-Reclassification adjustment
for the cumulative loss
included in profit or loss
upon disposal of foreign
operations

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled
share based payments

Recognition of equity
component of convertible
notes

Issue of shares on conversion
of convertible notes

At 31 December 2013

RZE-Z%-f-R

AERER
AEREBEERAR

BREBNEHZELZR

-EREEZENER

AERZAMYEE

NRENAZARA
BREER
RZE-Z#+-fA=t-H

AER R
AEREMEERE

BERIFHLELZR
~EREEZELER
~RHEENRHRIGA

B2 2t BR(ES
BN ERE

AEREANELE

ERNRAEE AER 2R
BATBRTE 2 EEHD

RASREEARAETRG

R-B-=%+-A=t-H

Attributable to owners of the Company

FAAEEARL
Other Convertible Share
Share Share capital ~ Translation notes equity options  Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total
-4 TAREE
k& k#iagE ExifE  BERE  RERE  BRERR g EE @it
HKS" 000 HKS" 000 HKS" 000 HKS" 000 HKS" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HKS" 000
TEn TR TiEx TiEn L TR TR TEx
(Note)
()
392 446,297 14,945 Q) - 92 (526,194) (64,470)
= = = = = = (27,811) (27,811)
= - - (116) - = = (116)
- - - (116) - - (27,811) (27,927)
172 10,634 - - - - - 10,806
- - - - - (92) 9 -
564 456,931 14,945 (118) - - (553,913) (81,591)
- - - - - - 10,168 10,168
- - - (488) - - - (488)
= = = 870 - - - 870
- - - 382 - - 10,168 10,550
- - - - - 4,048 - 4,048
= = = = 10,898 = = 10,898
1,587 51,124 = = (5,256) = = 47455
2,151 508,055 14,945 264 5,642 4,048 (543,745) (8,640)

At 31 December 2013, the accumulated losses of the Group
included accumulated losses of approximately HK$44,357,000

(2012: HK$44,357,000) attributable to its joint venture.

Note:

Other capital reserve of the Group represents the difference

between the nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium of the subsidiaries at the date on which they were
acquired by the Group and the nominal value of the share
capital issued as consideration for the acquisition.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &
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ZEFEBEBEEAELEREZRET
/&5 18 #944,357,0008 L (Z T — —F :
44,357,0005% 7T) °

Wi - AEBZEERFEENB QAR
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Operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments
Fair value change on convertible
notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
Fair value change on early
redemption option embedded
in convertible notes
Fair value change on contingent
consideration
Impairment loss recognised on
trade and other receivables
Interest expense
Interest income
Share-based payment expense
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Gain on disposal of a joint venture

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Increase in inventories
Increase in trade, bill and

other receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in bill
receivable discounted with
full recourse
Decrease/(Increase) in
held-for-trading investments
Increase in trade and other
payables
Decrease in trade and other
payable to a joint
venture

Cash used in operations
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating
activities

Annual Report 2013 F %

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BZE=ZF—=5+=A=+—HALFE

MR R, (EE)
NE BEIRBINE

BEEERAZATEE

E AEATEIABREL
THBEEZ A TES

TRREEKEZ
BB EEL AT ES

RAREZ AT ERD

FE U B 55 B 5% e EL At JE UK
TR 2 B HERREE R
Fl BRI

X ON
PABRLD &R 2 (R B X2
& — R B A B 2 W et
HE—HaghRz W
HENE  HER
REEZER

AT EEBESEHA
FEEM
FBERE SRR  BRRE
R EL b FE U SR IR
EE2HEEREZEN
BBFE (M) R

HIEEBERERD /(M)

BB S &R

H At & {5 SRIRE
BN—HA2LXEH

P 0 % A R < K DR

ResmeRe
RENEUN)

REXKBAZ
REFH

2013 2012
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
FET FAET
10,416 (27,811)
1,032 2,910
(17,272) 5,924
- 2,225

681 -
3,736 =

- 185

2,517 1,215
(3) (5)
4,048 -
(20,269) -
(1,000) -
- 3,596
(16,114) (11,761)
(5,078) (2,244)
(12,015) (2,768)
(5,477) 13,097
7,313 (6,526)
54,448 10,039
(33,852) (6,021)
(10,775) (6,184)
(1,329) (1,215)
(12,104) (7,399)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RAERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE=T—=F+=A=+—HLFE

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Refundable deposits paid for
proposed acquisitions

Refund of deposits paid for
proposed acquisitions

Interest received

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Disposal of a subsidiary

Proceeds from disposal of a
joint venture

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Net cash (used in)/generated
from investing activities

Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares
by way of placing
Proceeds from issue of
convertible notes
Increase in advance drawn on bill
receivables discounted
with full recourse
Repayment of advance drawn on
bill receivables discounted
will full recourse
(Repayment to)/Advance from a
former director
Repayment of bank borrowings
Repayment of note payables
Redemption of convertible notes
Interest paid on convertible notes

Net cash generated from/
(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Effects of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the financial year,
represented by bank balances
and cash

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

NOTES
P &

REXK
BEVE  BE KR

mERUEME

Sz ERERS
RERZKE

BEffize

B U F 8

U BB T B 12 A) 41
HE—EHE DR 42(a)
HE—HAELEZMBNRIEA

HEDE - BERRE
Z P 3508

REXE (BF) /EE
L EST
MEXT
S5 R B TR

2 FFB3E
BTTRRER

2 BRI
BXH A2 EERE

2 BBERER

2 BN
BEEXN G2 AEEE
ZERERER

(M—ZAEEER),/
—BAESBK
BRRTEE
EEEMNZE

BE A BREER

RAMBRRBE N ZHE

MEXKBA(EE)
ZHREFH

REeRAELEEEE
B,/ ORD) B
HEERBH o TE

RUBFERBEZRSE
ERESEER

RUBFEERBEZRE
ERESHEER -
MRTESRRE

2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FET FEIT
(1,261) (3,346)
- (3,000)

- 10,000

3 5

61 -
(1,210) -
1,000 -
- 3,953
(1,407) 7,612
- 10,806
107,595 -
76,250 80,723
(70,773) (93,820)
(33,794) 1,185
(179) -
(40,000) —
- (500)

- (202)
39,099 (1,808)
25,588 (1,595)
(47) (8)
9,872 11,475
35,413 9,872
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

GENERAL

Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Act of Bermuda
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the design and sales of telephones
and related products, processing and trading of used
computer-related components.

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The functional
currency of the Company in 2012 was United States
dollar (*USD"). During the year, following the disposal
of substantially all of the Group’s foreign operations and
upon issuance of convertible notes, the functional currency
of the Company has been changed from USD to Hong
Kong dollar ("HKD") since the Company has changed its
activities from a sole investment holding company to a
company which is also engaged in treasury functions in
Hong Kong. The change of functional currency which is
made due to change in underlying events and conditions
as mentioned above is accounted for prospectively. There
has been no change in the presentation currency of
the Group’s consolidated financial statements which is
presented in HKD.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company have given consideration to the
future liquidity of the Group in light of a net operating
cash outflow of approximately HK$12,104,000 during
the year ended 31 December 2013 and as of that date,
the Group's total liabilities exceeded its total assets
by approximately HK$8,640,000. The directors of the
Company have been taking active steps to improve
the liquidity position of the Group. These steps include
(i) implementing stringent cost control measures; (ii)
evaluating alternative sources of financing; and (iii)
evaluating new business opportunities. Provided that these
measures can successfully improve the liquidity position
of the Group and after taking into account credit facilities
presently available to the Group, the directors of the
Company are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet
its financial obligations as and when they fall due for the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. Should the Group be unable to operate as a going
concern, adjustments would have to be made to write
down the value of assets to their recoverable amounts, to
provide for any further liabilities which might arise and to
reclassify non-current assets and liabilities as current assets
and liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has not
been reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs")

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first time in the

current year:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 19
(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27

(as revised in 2011)
HKAS 28

(as revised in 2011)
Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to HKAS 36

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20

Annual Report 2013 F %

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009 - 2011 Cycle

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities
Consolidated Financial Statements,

Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance

Consolidated Financial Statements
Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities
Fair Value Measurement

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Recoverable Amount Disclosure for
Non-Financial Assets

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

48

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs
(continued)

Except as described below, the application of the new and
revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group'’s financial performance and positions
for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures
set out in these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time the package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures comprising
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, HKFRS 11
Joint Arrangements, HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate
Financial Statements and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, together
with the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS
12 regarding transitional guidance.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to the
Group as it deals only with separate financial statements.

The impact of the application of these standards is set out
below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures,
and the guidance contained in a related interpretation,
HK(SIC) - Int13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers, has been incorporated in
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how
a joint arrangement of which two or more parties have
joint control should be classified and accounted for. Under
HKFRS 11, there are only two types of joint arrangements
- joint operations and joint ventures. The classification
of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is determined
based on the rights and obligations of parties to the
joint arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed
by the parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant,
other facts and circumstances. A joint operation is a
joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement (i.e. joint operators) have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
of the arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31
contemplated three types of joint arrangements — jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled operations and jointly
controlled assets. The classification of joint arrangements
under HKAS 31 was primarily determined based on the
legal form of the arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement
that was established through a separate entity was
accounted for as a jointly controlled entity).
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3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11 (continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures
and joint operations is different. Investments in joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method
(proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed).
Investments in joint operations are accounted for such that
each joint operator recognises its assets (including its share
of any assets jointly held), its liabilities (including its share
of any liabilities incurred jointly), its revenue (including its
share of revenue from the sale of the output by the joint
operation) and its expenses (including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly). Each joint operator accounts for
the assets and liabilities, as well as revenues and expenses,
relating to its interest in the joint operation in accordance
with the applicable Standards.

The directors reviewed and assessed the classification
of the Group's investments in joint arrangement in the
accordance with the requirement of HKFRS 11. The
directors concluded that the Group’s investments which
were classified as jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31
should be classified as joint ventures under HKFRS 11 and
continue to apply the equity method.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the application of HKFRS 12 has
resulted in more extensive disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in
the current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source
of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad: the fair
value measurement requirements of HKFRS 13 apply
to both financial instrument items and nonfinancial
instrument items for which other HKFRSs require or
permit fair value measurements and disclosures about
fair value measurements, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-
based Payment, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value
(e.g. net realisable value for the purposes of measuring
inventories or value in use for impairment assessment
purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price
that would be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer
a liability, in the case of determining the fair value of
a liability) in an orderly transaction in the principal (or
most advantageous) market at the measurement date
under current market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS
13 is an exit price regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. Also, HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure
requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance
with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group
has not made any new disclosures required by HKFRS
13 for the 2012 comparative period. Other than the
additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS 13 has not
had any material impact on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of

Other Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income.
Upon the adoption of the amendments to HKAS 1,
the Group's ‘statement of comprehensive income’ is
renamed as the ‘statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income’. The amendments to HKAS 1
retain the option to present profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in either a single statement or in
two separate but consecutive statements. Furthermore,
the amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income section
such that items of other comprehensive income are
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and (b) items
that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of
other comprehensive income is required to be allocated
on the same basis — the amendments do not change the
option to present items of other comprehensive income
either before tax or net of tax. The amendments have been
applied retrospectively, and hence the presentation of
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items of other comprehensive income has been modified
to reflect the changes. Other than the above mentioned Bx Huzrmnhashkecmizse
presentation changes, the application of the amendments HERETNTE -

to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact on profit or loss,

other comprehensive income and total comprehensive

income.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount

Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

In current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
amendments to HKAS 36 in advance of the effective date

(annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014).

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement
to disclose the recoverable amount of a cash generating
unit (CGU) to which goodwill or other intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there
has been no impairment or reversal of impairment of the
related CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce
additional disclosure requirements regarding the fair value
hierarchy, key assumptions and valuation techniques used
when the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU was

determined based on its fair value less costs of disposal.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

BERETEAEICHR 2 BAIREF
ETHEEZTKEZHE

RAFEE  AEBEEEB ST EA
Bl IETNAMBH(ZE—N
F—A—BgzEkRABRzEEHH)
AIERERE@BEL -

D AP B sk A A ERE R F 5
MEMEPEENASELSENT
EHRRESRERD  BBGEH
LHF365 < ETBURR AR E
EXBMASEEBELRENS
Eo s WEEIREELEM
HO R Y (B & B8 T0 4R PR A A FER
ERAEE 2B IABER
FESR ZERFREFAAGBER
TR BRIMK R AR E ©

Annual Report 2013 & #&



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. ERMIRREBIZEENY
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS WEER (@)
("HKFRSs") (continued)
New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet E B E K M2 AT RAEEET
effective BB BHEER
The Group has not early applied the following new and REBWERAEA T EBMGE
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet AL 2 FE] MEEET BRI
effective: WwE LR
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs EENBRE BEMBRSEN L FEY
2010-2012 Cycle? RAZ BT #(Z5-3%%
“E-CERR)
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs BRNBREES EANBREEN L EREYN
2011-2013 Cycle? LB #(ZE--F
E23-CEEH)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments? BANBREENSZR SRIN
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferred Accounts* EENBREENEUS ZEETRE!
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory Effective Date of EEMBREENEE AAHBRIENEN
and HKFRS 7 HKFRS 9 and Transition REBHBRE AR P EREERE
Disclosures? RRIZTH 2 BT
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities' EENBREENSE0  RERE
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 5 BERBREES
T REAEHER
215253
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee R Rl TREMS  BERL
Contributions? 195 2B
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and EhesrEd CHEERSRAR HY
Financial Liabilities' R 2B
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and BRgaEl fTETAZHOBEERER
Continuation of Hedge £39% 2 53] gt HE
Accounting’
HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies' 5 (ARNBRERE HE
ZEe)-2EANT
' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January T RZE-—ME-A—-RdcERR
2014, with earlier application permitted. ZEEHREERI A FTIRATER o
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2 RITE-MOFEELHA-HZEFR
2014, except as disclosed below. Early application is ZEEHBBEER  ETXBREER
permitted. Ao R ETIRAIER o
3 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will 3 AHER-REAEMARKEER
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are B mEEREIR R T S HREE
finalised. REE o
4 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements f RIZE-RF-RA—HZzERR
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. ZENFERBT RS LRI
WMEREM -
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3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the definitions
of ‘vesting condition’ and ‘market condition’; and (ii)
add definitions for ‘performance condition’ and ‘service
condition” which were previously included within the
definition of ‘vesting condition’. The amendments
to HKFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment
transactions for which the grant date is on or after 1 July
2014,

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
should be measured at fair value at each reporting date,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a
financial instrument within the scope of HKFRS 9 or HKAS
39 or a non-financial asset or liability. Changes in fair
value (other than measurement period adjustments) should
be recognised in profit and loss. The amendments to
HKFRS 3 are effective for business combinations for which
the acquisition date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity to
disclose the judgements made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segments, including a
description of the operating segments aggregated and the
economic indicators assessed in determining whether the
operating segments have ‘similar economic characteristics’;
and (i) clarify that a reconciliation of the total of the
reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets should
only be provided if the segment assets are regularly
provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of HKFRS
13 clarify that the issue of HKFRS 13 and consequential
amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 9 did not remove
the ability to measure short-term receivables and payables
with no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts
without discounting, if the effect of discounting is
immaterial.

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 remove
perceived inconsistencies in the accounting for
accumulated depreciation/amortisation when an item of
property, plant and equipment or an intangible asset is
revalued. The amended standards clarify that the gross
carrying amount is adjusted in a manner consistent with
the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset
and that accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.

The amendments to HAKS 24 clarify that a management
entity providing key management personnel services to a
reporting entity is a related party of the reporting entity.
Consequently, the reporting entity should disclose as
related party transactions the amounts incurred for the
service paid or payable to the management entity for the
provision of key management personnel services. However,
disclosure of the components of such compensation is not
required.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
the amendments included in the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle will have a material effect on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.
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3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the standard does
not apply to the accounting for the formation of all types
of joint arrangement in the financial statements of the
joint arrangement itself.

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope of
the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a
group of financial assets and financial liabilities on a net
basis includes all contracts that are within the scope of,
and accounted for in accordance with, HKAS 39 or HKFRS
9, even if those contracts do not meet the definitions of
financial assets or financial liabilities within HKAS 32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS 40 and
HKFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application of
both standards may be required. Consequently, an entity
acquiring investment property must determine whether:

(@) the property meets the definition of investment
property in terms of HKAS 40; and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a business
combination under HKFRS 3.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
the amendments included in the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle will have a material effect on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3.
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet E B E K M2 AT RAEEET

effective (continued) BB BHEER ()
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments EANBREERNEREHTA

R_TETNFRMBRU RS
RRIESRIANBASRMEED BN

ABZHRE EBRN-_T—FF
BRI BERRBREENESRE
THERABZ D BN ENRY
BRIEERZHRE  ARRZT—=

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010 to include
the requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further
amended in 2013 to include the new requirements for

hedge accounting. FE-—FBITNREH R ELZ
AT °
Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows: BEAMBREELNFEIR I EEMRTE
BT
All recognised financial assets that are within the o HEGHEAFERLAHT

scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement are subsequently measured
at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model
whose objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair values at the
end of subsequent reporting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. ERAFITIREBITI2EBMK

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

e With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss. Changes in fair value of financial liabilities
attributable to changes in the financial liabilities’
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain
the three types of hedge accounting. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the
types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the
effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with
the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no longer
required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about
an entity’s risk management activities have also been
introduced.

The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of
HKFRS 9 in the future will have a significant impact on the
amounts reported in respect of the Group's financial assets
and financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS
27 Investment Entities

The amendments to HKFRS 10 define an investment entity
and require a reporting entity that meets the definition of
an investment entity not to consolidate its subsidiaries but
instead to measure its subsidiaries at fair value through
profit or loss in its financial statements.

To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is
required to:

e obtain funds from one or more investors for the
purpose of providing them with professional
investment management services;

e commit to its investor(s) that its business purpose
is to invest funds solely for returns from capital
appreciation, investment income, or both; and

* measure and evaluate performance of substantially all
of its investments on a fair value basis.

Consequential amendments have been made to HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure requirements for
investment entities.

The directors do not anticipate that the investment
entities amendments will have any effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as the Company is not
an investment entity.
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e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify how an entity should
account for contributions made by employees or third
parties to defined benefit plans, based on whether those
contributions are dependent on the number of years of
service provided by the employee.

For contributions that are independent of the number
of years of service, the entity may either recognise the
contributions as a reduction in the service cost in the
period in which the related service is rendered, or to
attribute them to the employees’ periods of service
using the projected unit credit method; whereas for
contributions that are dependent on the number of years
of service, the entity is required to attribute them to the
employees’ periods of service.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 19 will have a significant
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements
as the Group does not have any defined benefit plans.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offset of financial assets and financial
liabilities requirements. Specifically, the amendments
clarify the meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable
right of set-off’ and ‘simultaneous realisation and
settlement’.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 32 will have a significant
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements
as the Group does not have any financial assets and
financial liabilities that qualify for offset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from the
requirement to discontinue hedge accounting when a
derivative hedging instrument is novated under certain
circumstances. The amendments also clarify that any
change to the fair value of the derivative hedging
instrument arising from the novation should be included in
the assessment of hedge effectiveness.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 39 will have any effect on the
Group's consolidated financial statements as the Group
does not have any derivatives that are subject to novation.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies addresses the issue of when
to recognise a liability to pay a levy. The Interpretation
defines a levy, and specifies that the obligating event
that gives rise to the liability is the activity that triggers
the payment of the levy, as identified by legislation. The
Interpretation provides guidance on how different levy
arrangements should be accounted for, in particular, it
clarifies that neither economic compulsion nor the going
concern basis of financial statements preparation implies
that an entity has a present obligation to pay a levy that
will be triggered by operating in a future period.

The directors anticipate that the application of HK(IFRIC)
- Int 21 will have no effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements as the Group does not have any levy
arrangements.
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e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS
2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS
17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

FREFHBE

K EMBHRTVRRE B GTE
RERMZEERHRE EAR
Boltih AEAMBBRRERE
BHERHMERDRIES LR
ARBFERRGIRR ZERNE
EE -

MTIXEI 2 BT BRAERE A
GEMBRRCREELRAEE
R EETERIANRSEHRE
BREFRATENE -

FELRA—RERDBIE Y KR
BMXNREZAFE-

AVERRGERHMHE2EER
BRFXSTHEEEANURKE
FREAXNMNER MAwAE
BRRAEZRUBEIAEREMRE
ERfifhe - EMHE2RENTE
A EESAREEREERE
EXRENER AARKERN G
EESREMNATFEREEEZS
BE - hERaMBRRPIETE
R/ZRERGENRFETRILE
LETE HEBNEFBYKHELER
FLRBENOUBRDARNLS - B
REBGAENS1TRAERANE
EXG URERFEAERHAE
WHEYFAFENGE ENE
B ERFE 2R AR A R
B G ERERNERERR
A @

Annual Report 2013 & #&



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an

investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are

changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which
the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

o deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements of the
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date (see the
accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that standard.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquire (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the "measurement period” (which cannot
exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify
as measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquire is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control), and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquire prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), and additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised at that date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying
amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition
of an associate is described below.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Investments in joint ventures

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in joint ventures (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of joint ventures are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. The joint
venture uses accounting policies that differ from those
of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. Appropriate adjustments have been made
to conform the joint venture’s accounting policies to those
of the Group. Under the equity method, an investment in
a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. When the Group’s share of losses of joint
venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognizing its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint
venture.

An investment in a joint venture is accounted for
using the equity method from the date on which the
investee becomes a joint venture. On acquisition of the
investment in a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in
the period in which the investment is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in joint ventures (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group's investment in a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value
in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be a joint venture,
or when the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified
as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in the
former joint venture and the retained interest is a financial
asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair
value on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39.
The difference between the carrying amount of the joint
venture at the date the equity method was discontinued,
and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the joint
venture is included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that joint venture would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in joint ventures (continued)

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon
such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in a
joint venture but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the
proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been
recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that
reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with a joint venture of the
Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the
joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time
all the following conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

e exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings
relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost
of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency
borrowings;

e exchange differences on transactions entered into in
order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (see the
accounting policies below); and

e exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised initially in
other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary
items.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. HKD) using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve (attributed to
non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of
the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of
an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or
joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing
significant influence or joint control), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and retranslated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Government grants (continued)

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate
of interest is treated as a government grant, measured
as the difference between proceeds received and the fair
value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options that are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received is determined by reference to the fair
value of share options granted at the date of grant and is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share options
reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that
the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with
a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of
grant, the fair value of the share options granted is
expensed immediately to profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
share premium. When the share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax’ as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
arrangements, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment on tangible assets (continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined on a
first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated
costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Annual Report 2013 F %

4. TESTBER@

BREEZRE (&)

RO eEEEATEREHESR
RENSRBENEREERE TR
=& EEEAEER  BiR
REGREGRAVAMMARFTR
REE ZRATERERRYS
EREEENEMMSIERZLE
EREHER (Rt HZEARBEML
AARRBRERE) °

Wit EE (RREEEEN) 27
W mE %51 EAﬁEEWE E'Jégﬁ/z
H&@%ﬁ%ﬁi"ﬁ@@ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂﬂ%%ﬁﬁéﬁ@

7
o

MR EBEERER - BIEE (KR
SELEM) CEEEAENERER
CHPACERIESE b/ &R 2l
ZEBENGBABEFERRYL
EMEE (IRSELEN) BRME
AR EBRMERE . REE - - &E
ZBEBRIERERER

BFE
BFEERARAERFERENR
BEEAR - FERAREALLA
BE AERFER/TENMGE
EBRAMBMET T IRARETHE
B o

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & & &R 2 &

81




82

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
(where the effect of the time value of money is material).

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss ("FVTPL"), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale ("AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL, of which interest income is included
in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial asset is either held for trading or it is designated

as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of

selling in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of

short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective

as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would

otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided

internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be

designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade, bill and other
receivables, bill receivable discounted with full recourse
and bank balances and cash) are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade,
bill and other receivables, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group's past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period, observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade, bill and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
an item of trade, bill and other receivables is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised
in profit or loss includes any interest paid on the financial
liabilities.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, advance drawn on bill receivable discounted
with full recourse, amount due to a former director, trade
and other payables to a joint venture and promissory notes
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis other than those
financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of which the
interest expense is included in net gains or losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Convertible notes designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

On initial recognition, the convertible notes with the
derivative component as a whole are designated as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. The
entire convertible notes are initially recognised at fair value
on the date of issue and are subsequently measured at
fair value until conversion or redemption. Changes in the
fair value of the entire convertible notes are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
they arise. Interest on convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss is included in the fair value
gain or loss for that period.

Convertible notes contains liability and equity components

Convertible notes issued by the Group that contain both
the liability, early redemption option and conversion
option components are classified separately into respective
items on initial recognition. Conversion option that will
be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company's own equity instruments is classified as an
equity instrument. The early redemption option represents
the redemption at the option of the noteholders before
maturity date.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest of similar non-convertible debts. The early
redemption option component is recognised at fair value.
The difference between the gross proceeds of the issue
of the convertible notes and the fair value assigned to
the liability component and early redemption option
component, representing the conversion option for the
holder to convert the notes into equity, is included in
equity (convertible notes equity reserve).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Convertible notes contains liability and equity components
(continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible notes is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The early redemption option
derivative is measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible notes equity reserve until the embedded
option is exercised (in which case the balance stated in
convertible notes equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium). Where the option remains unexercised
at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible notes
equity reserve will be released to the retained profits. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion
or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
notes are allocated to the liability, early redemption
option component and equity component in proportion
to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are charged directly to
equity. Transaction costs relating to the early redemption
option component is charged to profit or loss immediately.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible notes using
the effective interest method.

When the convertible notes are redeemed before maturity
by exercising an early redemption option, the amortised
cost of the financial liability component of the convertible
notes is remeasured by discounting the revised estimate
of cash flows payable at the original effective interest rate
established at initial recognition of the financial liability
component of the convertible notes. The difference
between the previous amortised cost carrying amount and
the newly remeasured amount would be recognised in
profit or loss. The related equity component is transferred
to retained profits/accumulated losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESTHE @)

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued) LRIE (&)

Financial quarantee contracts ETHERSH

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires CRERAENAE—BEXRENTAE

the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the EREMNZ UNEHEEAREE

holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails REARERE-—BEEIAZK

to make payment when due in accordance with the terms FREBIERNERMER ZEX

of a debt instrument. ZEH o

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are KREBRE ZERERAEONIFIR

initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated NTEFE EXFEERRAT

as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of: B ABZE  BRHEBIZUTR

mEE

(i) the amount of obligation under the contract, as () WEEBSEREI7H[#
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, % EABERIALSE|BEFE
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and ZEESHE R

(i) the amount initially recognised less, where (iy MPERLENR (EERB
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in ) BRBERRERBRER 2 &
accordance with the revenue recognition policies. ST E o
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues
to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.

Annual Report 2013 F %

4. FESTHER@

£RIA (&)
U TERE

AEEERBEERDRSRZA
WEMZIHE  IARERERE
ERBEMBRIBREBNER K
MFBET S ERRELERS
BEE - HAREREZNERS
FERZBRBNERNER M
REBZHNCBREE AAKHE
REE2EEEMBERREE
THRAMEEE HAKERE
BEIREEMBEIBRINE
aRER - AASERERRZS
BEE TEREWRZAERA
HREREE

FPEARUIEACREER BEK
HERES KK EKRRENRZRTE
@ (ERE 2 ER s R N E s
2R @eNEEE  NESER -

FREERILRRAIN  RELRRAS
BEER AEESSREEZS
EREEEEDER 2BO R
BREAZHBN2E HRZMER
EERAHCHEBELFEELIE-
N BRHER A &N AL 2 BRE (B 2%
HOERRERAEEREMEZEE
SERED R ZEMRF REHE
BZBEMENZE DREBEZNE
W BEREMEE KBRS 2 Rat
W BRDRERRER D KA
BRABNHEBEATEEZME
RO

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & & &R 2 &




94

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies,
which are described in Note 4, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Going concern and liquidity

As disclosed in Note 2, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The appropriateness of the going concern basis is assessed
after taking into consideration all relevant available
information about the future of the Group, including
business forecasts and cash flow projections for the year
ending 31 December 2014. Such forecasts and projections
about the future inherently involve uncertainties. Actual
results could differ significantly and hence render the
adoption of the going concern basis not appropriate.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. At
31 December 2013, the carrying amount of goodwill is
approximately HK$29,877,000 (2012: Nil). Details of the
recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in note 18.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at
fair value for financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is
available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Group engages third party qualified valuers to perform the
valuation. The board of directors of the Company works
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.
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5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs
that are not based on observable market data to estimate
the fair value of certain types of financial instruments.
Note 7(c) provide detailed information about the valuation
techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the
determination of the fair value of various assets and
liabilities.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes promissory notes and convertible notes), net
of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
reserves and accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
by considering the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the issue of
new shares as well as the issue of new debt.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7. £@MIA
(a) Categories of financial instruments (@) EWMIEZEH
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
THERT FAT
Financial assets TREE
Financial assets at fair value BAFEIAERERZ
through profit or loss TREE
— Contingent consideration —HARE 1,650 -
— Early redemption option — A RREEHE 2
embedded in convertible notes HE A Ol 4 1,127 -
— Held-for-trading investments —BEEERE 22,500 12,541
25,277 12,541
Loans and receivables ER R ENZRIE
— Trade, bill and other - EFERER -
receivables W 4% e Ho A
FE N TR IE 29,859 32,796
- Bill receivable discounted -MEZ2MERE
with full recourse 2 FE W BEIR Z iR 6,794 1,317
— Bank balances and cash - ROTEHRRRE 35,413 9,872
72,066 43,985
Financial liabilities cREE
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEIAEBRER
through profit or loss ZEMEE
— Convertible notes designated —EBEREAFEIA
as at fair value through Bk Bk
profit or loss =B - 40,000
Financial liabilities at amortised cost 3% = # 855 A 71| BR
ZTHBE
— Trade and other payables -ENEBEZERK
Hofth &1 3R IE 39,822 36,757
- Advance drawn on bill receivable —BXMEZEHEREZ
discounted with full recourse AL IR iR 2 B K 6,794 1,317
- Amount due to a former director —EfN—ZRIEEZ RIE - 33,794
— Trade and other payables to —EN—HEEREEH
a joint venture AR 0 % EL At e A R IE - 33,869
— Promissory notes —ANZEE 37,093 -
— Convertible notes — AR EE 51,393 -
135,102 105,737
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. BT H (&)
(a) Categories of financial instruments (continued) (a) eI BRI (&)
The Company
RAF
2013 2012
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHET FET
Financial assets tREE
Financial assets at fair value BAFEIABREREZ
through profit or loss PREE
— Early redemption option — AR EEMRS 2
embedded in convertible notes 12 B BB [l 4 1,127 -
Loans and receivables EF Rk E N RIE
— Deposits —GFx% 1,000 4,000
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — e W Bt B 1 R R IE 12,393 -
- Bank balances and cash —BITEBR KA 26,968 455
40,361 4,455
Financial liabilities tRAE
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEIAEBRER
through profit or loss ZEMEE
— Convertible notes designated —EERRATFEIA
as at fair value through BaER MK
profit or loss 34 - 40,000
Financial liabilities at RE B EHK AT IR
amortised cost ZEMEE
— Accrued charges and — AR REAM
other payables & TRIE 1,841 1,777
- Amount due to a former director —EfN—RATESE 2 KB - 22,670
- Amount due to a subsidiary —EN—BEK B2 RHKE - 78
— Convertible notes — A RREE 51,393 -
53,234 24,525
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@ IA (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) B EREERERBRE

policies

The Group's major financial instruments include REEZTEZECR T ARIER
trade, bill and other receivables, bill receivable WESERD  BWREE&REM
discounted with full recourse, equity investments, EWFIE HNEL2HEREY
bank balances, trade and other payables, advance FEWBEIRZ R IR AKE B
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full recourse, Tt BRNEZRRKEM
amount due to a former director, trade and other ENZIE BIMAEZEHER
payables to a joint venture, promissory notes and BEWRER 2SR
convertible notes. The risks associated with these N—ZAIEE2HE - EA—
financial instruments include market risk (foreign MAEErXEFRANEME
currency risk, interest rate risk and other price NEHE ANEERTBRERE
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on BE-HEnemITEREAZA
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The e ETISERE (SNERR - F
management manages and monitors these exposures REfe REMERRERE) =8
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a Rk neEERER - ARIE
timely and effective manner. ZERRMEKRZBREHAR T

X EBEREERRELY
AR - AR AR HA A
R A £ 6 -

Market risk ™% &k
(i)  Foreign currency risk () &G
Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign RRRHEH B R RET
currency sales and purchases, which expose the PINEHECZEE  AK
Group to foreign currency risk. B 1 [ N [ B o
At the end of the reporting period, the carrying R EHRERR A&
amounts of the Group’s monetary assets and BAHASEEEREAT 2
monetary liabilities denominated in currencies M EEUINEBAFEZ
other than the respective functional currencies of EMEENERAEZE
the relevant group entities are as follows: EEWT :
The Group
rEE
Liabilities Assets
=R i
2013 2012 2013 2012

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

usb X 585 - 6,122 -
HKD BT 3,141 67,685 1,147 9,473
Euro ("EUR") B3 382 382 - —
Renminbi (*RMB”) AR 853 36,353 768 11,286
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. eWMIA (@)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) HBEBEEEER KX
policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) iz Rk (&)
(i)  Foreign currency risk (continued) () SIMEE R ()
At the end of the reporting period, the carrying RE|EHREERE  AQ
amounts of the Company's monetary assets and AIARR BT aE & B IASN
monetary liabilities denominated in currencies ERFECEKEERE
other than the functional currency of the BaBzEEEBEWNT
Company are as follows:
The Company
PN
Liabilities Assets
=L BE
2013 2012 2013 2012

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER THT TER TAT

usD ey - = 146 -
HKD BT - 24,525 - 4,450
Sensitivity analysis BRE DM

As HKD is pegged with USD, the Group's and MRABTTHEETHE K
the Company’s currency risk in relation to EERARRBAETH B
the monetary assets and monetary liabilities TETECEBEEREE
denominated in USD or HKD is expected to be BEMNHEBEEERE
minimal. The Group is mainly exposed to the K- AEEBFEEEE R
effects of fluctuation in EUR and RMB. NN RS KOG &) 7 2 o
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €W IA (®&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) HHBEBREEBEREEK
policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) i EkE (&)
(i) Foreign currency risk (continued) (i) SEEE (&)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) BREES M (F)
The following table details the Group's T&RFIABEL(ZF—Z
sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in 57 HARRSNE (R
HKD (2012: USD) against the respective foreign Z5% LA R THREALHE
currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when ZHE SHRAEEEE
reporting foreign currency risk internally to 1T R ER NS L B O R B
key management personnel and represents FIERZBEELE K
management’s assessment of the reasonably REEBHINRERES
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The BERA IR 2 EE R
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding AP MRESMERR
foreign currency denominated monetary items OB EMAREER &
and adjusts their translation at the end of the BIER  YRIEEXRY
reporting period for a 5% change in foreign 5% EEMAREHEERN
currency rates. On this basis, there will be a WEMRGE R 21BE -
increase/decrease in profit/loss where HKD BEHEE - HEL(ZZ
(2012: USD) strengthens 5% against the — 25 R7T) HARBINE
respective foreign currencies, and vice versa. FHE5% F EEZ & H &
BREEM/ BL Rz
Impact of EUR Impact of RMB
BEzVE ARBZHE
2013 2012 2013 2012

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TRT TER TRT

Increase/Decrease in ~ FREH EIE
profit/loss for the year &40,/ & 19 19 4 1,253
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €T H (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MERKBEEEERER
policies (continued) (%)

miZREkE (&)

(i) FIE g

Market risk (continued)

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate amount due to a
former director, promissory notes and convertible
notes.

The Group is also exposed cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to variable-rate bank balances and
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with
full recourse. It is the Group's policy to keep its
borrowings at floating rate of interests so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of LIBOR arising
from the Group’s USD denominated advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to variable
interest rate of advance drawn on bill receivable
discounted with full recourse at the end of
reporting period. The analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management'’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s profit (2012: loss) for the year would
decrease/increase (2012: increase/decrease) by
approximately HK$34,000 (2012: HK$7,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group's
exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with
full recourse.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)
(iii) Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk mainly
through its investments in listed equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments
had been 5% higher/lower, profit (2012:loss)
for the year would increase/decrease
(2012: decrease/increase) by approximately
HK$1,125,000 (2012: HK$627,000) as a result
of the changes in fair value of held-for-trading
investments.

Credit risk

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.
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7. eRMIE(®)
(b) BERBREEEERBEE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

In order to manage the credit risk, the management
of the Group has monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is being
managed.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are creditworthy banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 21%
(2012: 33%) and 66% (2012: 63%) of the total trade
and bill receivables was due form the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers respectively.
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7. €RIH (&)
b) BHEEREERERBERE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management

to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The Group incurred a net operating cash outflow
of approximately HK$12,104,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2013 and as of that date, the
Group's total liabilities exceeded its total assets
by approximately HK$8,640,000. The directors
of the Company have been taking active steps
to improve the liquidity position of the Group.
These steps include (i) implementing stringent cost
control measures; (i) evaluating alternative sources
of financing; and (iii) evaluating new business
opportunities. Provided that these measures can
successfully improve the liquidity position of the
Group and after taking into account credit facilities
presently available to the Group, the directors of the
Company are satisfied that the Group will be able to
meet its financial obligations as and when they fall
due for the foreseeable future.

The following tables detail the Group’s and the
Company's remaining contractual maturity for its
financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Group and the Company can be required to pay. The
tables include both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting period.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €T H (&)

(b) ¥ HEREERBERRR

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued) (%)
Liquidity risk (continued) FERE (&)
Liquidity tables RBELE
The Group rEE
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average Less than 1t03 3 months 1to  counted at
interestrate  1month  months to1year  2years cash flows 31/12/2013
% HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
R-B-=%
=t
il 3EA AR =t-A
THRE  SMER  123A B 1RF RENAE EEE
ThER ThR ThER TRR ThER ThER
2013 8-z
Non-derivative FisemaR
financial liabilities
Trade and other payables R E ZEF R
R ERTE - 308 - - - 398 3980
Advance drawn on bl BEXHEZEERE
recelvable discounted LEREREE
with full recourse L33 3.99 - 6,839 - - 6,839 6,794
Promissory notes AN RE 3.78 - - 15,300 24,200 39,500 37,093
Convertible notes TRRER 1.0 - - - 58,242 58,242 51,393
39,822 6,839 15,300 82,442 144403 135,102
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7. €RMIA(#H)
b) H¥EBEEEERBE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELRR (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) MEEZ 7 (&)
The Group rEE
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average  Less than 1t03 3 months Tto  counted at
interestrate ~~ Tmonth ~ months  to Tyear ~ 2years cash flows 31/12/2012
% HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
RZT-ZF
t2AR
I 3fEA ABR  =1-H
TaME SREAR  123MEA BE RF RENEE KREE
Thr ThAr Thxr TExr  TExr  TEn
2012 ik k2
Non-derivative FirEemas
financial liabilities
Trade and other payables R E SEF R
R ENHE - 36757 - - - 36757 36757
Advance drawn on bil B HE2EEZE
recelvable discounted LEREREE
with full recourse L33 4.06 - 1,327 - - 1327 1317
Amount due to a ER—2AEZ3E
former director 5.25 33,79 - - - 33,79 33,79
Trade and other payables B —HAEL%E5
0 a joint venture B REMERTE - 33869 - - - 33869 33869
Convertible notes EEARATE
designated as at fair JINBRE L
value through profit THREE
or loss 0.5 40,010 - - - 40,010 40,000
144,430 1327 - - 145,757 145,737
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@ IA (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and b) IEEBREEEERBE
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBESER (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) MEEZ 7 (&)
The Company AT
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average Less than 1t03 3 months 1to  counted at

interestrate  1month  months to1year  2years cash flows 31/12/2013
% HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
R-Z-=%

+2A

i 3fAA AR =t-H
THRE HMER  1E3fAR BE 1RF RER4E  CREE
Tér TEn Tz TEx  TEx  TEzn

2013 “8-zf
Non-derivative HTEERAR
financial liabilities
Accrued charges and  FERFRI RE A
other payables ENHE - 1,841 - - - 1,841 1,841
Convertible notes EEES 1.0 - - - 58242 58242 51393
1,841 - - 58,242 60,083 53,234
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. eWIA (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MERKBEEEERER
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESRER (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) MEE T 7 (5B)
The Company AAF
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average  Less than 1t03 3 months Tto  counted at

interestrate ~~ Tmonth ~ months  to Tyear ~ 2years cash flows 31/12/2012
%  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

RZE-ZF
T4
Mg 38 A A#E =t-H

FaME HMER  1Z3(A EE 15F ReREE KRR
Tén T TEx TEn TR TEx

2012 “E-CF
Non-derivative ETELRER

financial liabilities
Accrued charges and  FERFRI RE A

other payables ENHE - 1,777 - - - 1777 1777
Amount due to a Ef—%AES

former director L5 525 22,670 - - - 22,670 22,670
Amount due to Ef—HHBAR

a subsidiary FE - 78 - - - 78 78
Convertible notes EEREATE

designated as at fair FIANBHE L

value through profit aREE

or loss 05 40,010 - - - 40,010 40,000

64,535 - - - 64,535 64,525
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. eWMIA (@)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial () EMIAEZAFEFNE
instruments
(i) Fair value of the Group's financial assets and () KAEEEEELFEGTE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair ZAEEHEERZH
value on a recurring basis BEZLFE
Some of the Group’s financial assets and REELHEHEERS
financial liabilities are measured at fair value at REEREWMEHME
the end of each reporting period. The following R ATESE - TR
table gives information about how the fair values it EeRMEERSHEA
of these financial assets and financial liabilities BEZATEETFENE
are determined (in particular, the valuation B (B RIRER 2 HER
technique(s) and inputs used). il s ABUR) ©
Fair value
as at Valuation Significant
31/12/2013 technique(s) unobservable
Financial assets/ RZE-=% Fairvalue and key input(s) input(s)
financial liabilities +ZB=1+-H hierarchy HERTR TEMEL
SREE/SREE ﬁé?oé% NYEZR BREAAYE BENBAYE
THL
Listed equity securities in Hong 22,500 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an -
Kong classified as held-for- F—& active market
trading investments in the REEMHMBR,EAE

consolidated statement of
financial position

REAMBAARD BAKEE

EREZER FTRAES

Contingent consideration in a 1,650 Level 3 Black-Scholes Model ~ Volatility, ranging from
business combination E=H MAR-HREER 0% to68.46% (Note 1)
EBEOROAARE The key inputs are K18 * /1 T0%Z68.46%
expected profit, (M3E1)

guaranteed profit, time to

maturity, risk free rate and

volatility

IERARBEARER

M 2HE 2B BR

Pl Rk 1B
Early redemption option 1,127 Level 3 Black-Scholes Model Probability of early
embedded in convertible E BAR-SBHER  redemption of 0.05%
notes The key inputs are risk (Note 2)
RRFEENT 2 RAERE free rate, volatility of ~ RAIEEZKERA
the underlying assets, 0.05% (Pi3E2)

redemption value,
conversion value and
probability of early
redemption
IZGABERERRT
X ABEELRE B
EEE  BRERE RIEA
BRsBEex
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (continued)

(i)  Fair value of the Group's financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (continued)

Note 1: An increase in the volatility used in isolation

Note 2:

would result in an increase in the fair
value measurement of the contingent
consideration, and vice versa. A 5% increase
in the volatility holding all other variables
constant would increase the carrying
amount of the contingent consideration by
approximately HK$520,000.

An increase in the probability of early
redemption used in isolation would result in
an increase in the fair value measurement
of the early redemption option embedded in
convertible notes, and vice versa. A 0.05%
increase in the probability of early redemption
holding all other variables constant would
increase the carrying amount of the early
redemption option embedded in convertible
notes by approximately HK$1,108,000.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2
in current and prior years.
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ERAELCE e
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €I H(E)

() EMITHE D FEE (#)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and () KEEEEZELFETE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair CAEFECHEER T
value on a recurring basis (continued) BEZ L FE ()

Fair value hierarchy N EER
31/12/2013
—E-=f+=ZB=t-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E-8 E-R E=H @it

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’000
TR TERL TERL TR

Financial assets at fair value &2 FEH A

through profit or loss BREzeM
BE
Listed equity securities LTRAES 22,500 - - 22,500
Contingent consideration FRRE - - 1,650 1,650
Early redemption option HRREENS
embedded in convertible Z SR
notes - - 1,127 1,127
22,500 - 2,777 25,277
31/12/2012
—F-_%+-A=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Topal
EF—R EF-R E=R @t
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TET TEx TET
Financial assets at fair value &2 FEHA
through profit or loss BREveM
BE
Listed equity securities FHRAES 12,541 - - 12,541
Financial liabilities at fair BAFESA
value through profit BiRzem
or loss 8
Convertible notes EEARATE
designated as at fair value NABREZ
through profit or loss BRI E - - 40,000 40,000

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@MIEA (@)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial () R IBEAFENE (&)
instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value of financial assets and financial (if) WHUAEFEEE L FE
liabilities that are not measured at fair STEZETHEERZHA
value on a recurring basis (but fair value B2 R FE (1BEERER
disclosures are required) Fla)

Except as detailed in the following table, the BRTRFREN EFR

directors consider that the carrying amounts of REFEMBRRNEE

financial assets and financial liabilities recorded HRNATHRIEMEER

at amortised cost in the consolidated financial CREERAENEER
statements approximate their fair values. HAF(E-

31/12/2013 31/12/2012

“8-=f+-A=+-B —E-—HF+-A=1+-—H

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

amount value amount value

REE N¥fE fRE B n¥E
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TER TRT TRET

Financial liabilities tRAE
Promissory notes under ERBEE
non-current liabilities B2 22,251 21,807 - -
NEE&

Convertible notes QE:SES 51,393 52,407 - -

Notes: iz -

(1) The fair values are based on cash flows (1) ANEEEERA
discounted using the prevailing market interest HEREZESH LA
rates for loans with similar credit rating and BEHZEEEREY
similar tenor of the respective loans. BEHH BB X

BRZBRERNE °

(2)  These financial liabilities were classified under ) HESaBE B

level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. ABANTEEFHENE

e
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (continued)

7. eRMIE(®)
() EMIEzDF{E(8)

(iii) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value (i) BE=RLFEGEZHE
measurements
Convertible
Early notes
redemption  designated
option as at
embedded in fair value
Contingent  convertible through
consideration notes profit or loss Total
BEAR
CE:3 BATE
SBHFEZ JIABHEZ
FARE RABEE FTRREE h
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET THET FHT TET
At 1 January 2012 W-_E——F#—-f—H - - 38,477 38,477
Total loss in profit or loss Bz 5 KI5 1B 258 - - 2,225 2,225
Settlement i - - (500) (500)
Interest paid BERFS - - (202) (202)
At 31 December 2012~ RZZ—ZF
+-A=1+-H - - 40,000 40,000
Total loss in profit or loss B A EEEE (3,736) (681) - (4,417)
Issues B 5,386 1,808 - 7,194
Extinguishment Bt - - (40,000) (40,000)
At31December 2013 ~ RZZ—=%
+=A=1+-AH 1,650 1,127 - 2,777

Of the total gains or losses for the period
included in profit or loss, approximately
HK$4,417,000 relates to contingent
consideration and early redemption option
embedded in convertible notes held at the end
of the current reporting period.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue represents the gross amounts received and
receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers, less returns and allowances, during the year.

Information reported to executive directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker,
for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment
of segment performance focuses on types of goods or
services delivered or provided. The Group’s reportable and
operating segments under HKFRS 8 are as follows:

(i) Telephones and related equipment

(i) Used computer-related components

Annual Report 2013 F %
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8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. WEKZHER (&)
(continued)
Segment revenues and results D E) E 5
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and DATEJEQZE%EE%&&@%%%B%W
results by reportable and operating segment. AREZ W kKR
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE-R-=H+-A=1-HL
FE
Used
Telephones computer-
and related related
equipment components Total
BEE —FEM
HERE HEAH ot

HK$’000  HKS$'000  HKS’000
TER TER TER

Revenue iy 2

External sales HINEE 275,110 18,298 293,408
Segment (loss)/profit 2 (EE),EF (19,501) 918 (18,583)
Interest income on bank deposits  $8 1717 Z | B WA 3
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary ~ HE—HRBAR 2 & 20,269
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—FHAELEZWE 1,000
Fair value change on BIEEEREZATE

held-for-trading investments =) 17,272
Fair value change on contingent ~ AR EBZ A FEE

consideration (3,736)
Fair value change on early RBREEMRS 2

redemption option embedded RAIE LI

in convertible notes NTEEES (681)
Unallocated expenses APERAX (2,611)
Finance costs BE B A (2,517)
Profit before tax BR 758 Al g A 10,416
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

Revenue W 2
External sales HINEE
Segment loss S EEE

Interest income on bank deposits  $8 1777 2 F B WA

Fair value change on RIEEEREZ
held-for-trading investments NEE

Fair value change on convertible 1§ A& A FEH A
notes designated as at fair value B2 AR EE

through profit or loss ZRTFEES
Finance costs A& R AR
Loss before tax B i A& 1B

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group's accounting policies described in
note 4. Segment profit/loss represents the profit earned
by/loss from each segment without allocation of gain
on disposal of a subsidiary, gain on disposal of a joint
venture, fair value held-for-trading investments, fair value
change on contingent consideration, fair value change
on early redemption option embedded in convertible
notes, directors’ emoluments, interest income and finance
costs. This is the measure reported to the chief operating
decision makers for the purposes of resource allocation
and performance assessment.
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8. WEKkDHESR (&)

DE N EE (&)
BE-Z--—f+-A=t+—-HL
£F

Used
Telephones  computer-
and related related
equipment components Total

@k —TEM

HERE  AHEAES Bt

HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000
AT TET TAET

349,626 = 349,626

(18,452) = (18,452)

(5,924)

(2,225)
(1,215)

(27,811)

KD B st R E K st
MASE ST BERAR - 28R A
SBRRRELES R E — K
BRelzWas HE-—REELE
Wi FIFEEREZAFEE
g IARELAVEES A
BEEMG 2 RAMBEEE A VE
2 ZEEHFM MERALRBRE
AT &5 HETERE . E A,/ 8%
BzER - UARERIERDH
AR EMAETELERREER
ZIE e
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BZE=—Z—=6+-A=+—ALEE
8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and
liabilities by reportable and operating segment:

Segment assets

Telephones and related BENBEREE
equipment

Used computer-related —FERAEAN
components

Total segment assets DEE EBTE

Unallocated assets AOBEE

Consolidated assets REEE

Segment liabilities

Telephones and related BENBERE
equipment

Used computer-related “FEKAEAN
components

Total segment liabilities DE A BB

Unallocated liabilities AOBAR

Consolidated liabilities mEBRE

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &

Wz 7 EE R (@
PHEERER
ANREATRAREEDHHM
AEBZEERAR
PERE
2013 2012
HK$ 000 HK$"000
TER TAT
33,594 45,760
35,619 -
69,213 45,760
60,690 22,413
129,903 68,173
DERIE
2013 2012
HK$ 000 HK$' 000
TER TAET
48,891 75,970
206 -
49,097 75,970
89,446 73,794
138,543 149,764
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. WHERITHEH (&)

(continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued) THEERERE (&

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and B R ‘E‘Bﬁ AR5 EE.ZERD

allocating resources between segments: B :

e all assets are allocated to operating segments ° Fﬁﬁﬁéf’j PEEEED -
other than interest in a joint venture, contingent lE—RMeERR 2 EE KR
consideration, early redemption option embedded in HKE- TﬁﬁmeW%ZﬁFH!
convertible notes, held-for-trading investments, bank BOE HEEERE R
balances and cash; and EHREBRSKRIN K

e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments other « MBEREHS @EIE E0E
than amount due to a former director, promissory RN —RAEE IR AN
notes, convertible notes and current tax liabilities. RE- T@HXKTJZ?&E?IH&%RIE\

BERIN -
Other segment information Hftv o #h &
2013
Used
Telephones computer-
and related related
equipment components Total
BEEk CZFEMK
HERE HBEAH st

HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TERT TERT TERT

Amounts included in the measure 527 8187 3 7 8F & &

of segment profit or loss or Href5e) & 58 -

segment assets:
Addition to non-current assets NEERBEE 1,261 29,877 31,138
Depreciation of property, ME BELRRETE

plant and equipment 1,032 - 1,032
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Other segment information (continued)

2012

Amounts included in the measure
of segment profit or loss or
segment assets:

Addition to non-current assets

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised on
trade and other receivables

Revenue from major products

GTEDERm A B E

FrER7eE 5

ANEFRRDEE
Wx - BENMREBITE

HENE  HER
R ER

FEWE 5 IR R E A
WA 2 BEE 1R

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue from

its major products:

Telephones and related
equipment

Used computer-related
components

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &

B R EERE

—FERARALT

8. WaEkoMER (@)

Hitt o WER (&)
Used
Telephones  computer-
and related related

equipment components Total
Bk Z—ZFEK
HEZRE  EBEEN et
HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET FHET FET
3,346 — 3,346
2,910 - 2,910
3,596 - 3,596
185 - 185
TEEmWE
NTRASEREETZERIK
mOM
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THET FET
275,110 349,626
18,298 -
293,408 349,626
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8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. WEKRDHBEHR ()
(continued)
Geographical information ith 18 & B
The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and the AEBZEEURNBTERPEAR
People’s Republic of China (the "PRC"). HME (THE]) -
Information about the Group’s revenue from external $$@Tﬁi§ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ§%ﬂ’ﬁ%é?l\
customers by geographical location of the customers and ?%%Z)E'ZH&EZQﬂFA &?ﬁﬁéfﬂ
information about its non-current assets by geographical BUEBID ZRBEELEMNF
location of assets are detailed below: Uy N

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
RENREF zWE ERBEE
2013 2012 2013 2012

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TAT TER THT

PRC (including Hong Kong) # B (BIEEH) 110,170 139,339 29,898 5,174
Malaysia SRAED 47,904 63,887 - -
Spain ik 29,400 31,996 - -
England HE 22,425 35,880 - =
Singapore N 17,548 14,040 - -
Italy EAH 14,475 10,849 - -
Netherlands {7 8 9,348 12,566 - =
Others Hth 42,138 41,069 - —

293,408 349,626 29,898 5174
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BZE=—Z—=6+-A=+—ALEE
8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Information about major customers

Revenues from customers of corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are

8. WaEkoMER (@)

FBETEREF2ER
REEFELHAEBAEER10%
ZEEWENT

as follows:

Customer A' K P
Customer B! BE L
Customer C! BEFA
Customer D! BPT!

2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
THET TAT
31,861 123,088
35,647 40,571
29,400 N/A 3 F2
N/ATiE 2 35,880

! Revenue from telephone and related equipment.
2 The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of
the total sales of the Group.

9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary ~ HE&E—FMB AR ZWE
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—HAEPEZKE

Interest income on bank deposits  $R1TFERZ F U A

Management fee income BEREWRA
Government subsidies BT & B
Sundry income FMIEWA

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &

' OREE RS G s -
D RERRETEAEEREED

10% °

9. HtW AR WEH
2013 2012
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHT FHT
20,269 -
1,000 -
3 5
252 252
- 1,143
16 373
21,540 1,773
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

10. FINANCE COSTS 10. B3 A 2
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$' 000
FET FET
Interest on: INTEBZHE
— bank borrowings wholly —ARAFAZHER
repayable within five years ZBITEE 221 165
— amount due to a BN —BAEZ A
former director 926 1,050
— promissory notes — AN EE 1,027 -
— convertible notes -~ RREE 343 -
2,517 1,215

11. PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR M. AEERHN/(FB)

REREHN,/ (BR) EHNBRTIIE

Profit/(Loss) for the year has been arrived at after charging:

I8 :
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TET FET
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) EZ=®M& (4712) 2,611 2,178
Other staff costs H 8 TRRA 44,471 71,777
Total employee benefits expense  {& & 12 I 3 1258 47,082 73,955
Auditors’ remuneration ZEED B & 770 750
Cost of inventories recognised FERABRR/Z L
as an expense 208,338 225,911
Depreciation of property, ME - BE R
plant and equipment BEZITE 1,032 2,910
Loss on disposal of property, HEWME  BERZE
plant and equipment Z BB - 3,596
Net foreign exchange losses [ X B8 % 117 36

Annual Report 2013 F %
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 1. EEREEMSE

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors BENEENTEESAZB S0
were as follows: e

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM 2

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZ-F-—=%5+=-HA=t—H

HEE

Other emoluments
EtMe

Contributions

Salaries to retirement
and other benefits  Share-based Total
Fees benefits scheme payment emoluments

HeR BHREHN DRHB R

we AR SRR ERZAR ame
HKS$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TR THET THET THERL THERT

Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Ip Chi Ming EEREL - - - 405 405
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Malcolm Stephen

Jacobs-Paton Jacobs-Paton % & - 1,200 15 - 1,215
Mr. So Chung Shing (Note () &R fREX %5 & (#722() - 30 1 - 31
Mr. Xiao Qingmin (Note (i) R E&UEE (i) - 124 7 405 536
Independent non-executive BV FHTEE

directors
Mr. Lu Bei Lin BEfEm L 140 - - - 140
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas PHEERE 140 - - - 140
Mr. Lee Ka Sing Joseph FRERE

(Note (i) (W& ii)) 144 - - - 144
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 12.EEREEMS (&)

(continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEM 2 (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 BEZ-—F-——H+=-HA=+—H
LHEE
QOther emoluments
Etie
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits Total
Fees benefits scheme  emoluments
Gek R
He E R HERAEN B
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THEL TAL THET TAEL
Executive directors HTEE
Mr. Ip Chi Ming EEREE - - - -
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Malcolm Stephen
Jacobs-Paton Jacobs-Paton: & - 1,200 14 1,214
Mr. Xiao Yanni (Note (iv)) BRI XL (i) - 11 - 111
Mr. So Chung Shing (Note (i) B 19Kk % 2 (#52() = 360 14 374
Mr. Xiao Qingmin (Note (i) B E 8% & (H##(i) - 8 5 13
Independent non-executive BV FHTEE
directors
Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie (Note () 25 S 4 (#7#(1)) 48 - - 18
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat (Note (v)) B E %% (K1) 48 - - 48
Mr. Lo Chi Ming Anthony SERLE
(Note (v)) (Hri) 48 - - 48
Mr. Lu Bei Lin BEEMLt 128 - 128
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas TEEEE 136 - - 136
Mr. Lee Ka Sing Joseph TRERHE
(Note (i) (Wi i) 58 - - 58
466 1,679 33 2178
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 12.EEREEMS (&)

(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEM < (&)

Notes: Hiit -

(i)  Resigned on 1 February 2013 () MRZBE-—=F-F—RET

(i) Appointed on 5 December 2012 iy RZE—=—F+-_FHBE
£

(iii)  Appointed on 2 August 2012 (i) RZE—-—FNA_BEZ
T

(iv) Resigned on 5 December 2012 vy RZE—Z—F+-ARA#
i

(v)  Resigned on 4 May 2012 vy R-ZE——FRAMNBHT

The Group currently has no title as the chief REB BRI B TRER 8 -

executive.

None of the directors waived any emoluments in the MEEERNHE_T—=

year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil). +tZA=+—BUEFERER

e (ZF——F: &)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEMS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments EREBRAEEEMEZ AL

in the Group, two (2012: one) were a director of ER OME(ZE—ZF:—

the Company whose emoluments are included in the %)7,%2573572%? - HE e

disclosures above. The emoluments of the remaining ﬁftxﬁﬁ&?éZ:éfﬂﬂP ° Hﬁf

three (2012: four) highest paid, non-director and %%E:;ﬁ—:\ﬁ :/EE%HE%

non-chief executive individuals were as follows: MFERRFLRITHABA

TzMemT :

2013 2012

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

TERT T

Salaries and other benefits  #H& R E M EF 1,564 2,100
Contributions to retirement R A8 F 5+ &/ %

benefits schemes 45 55

1,609 2,155
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 12.EEREEME (&)

(continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (continued) (b) EEME (&)
2013 2012
No. of No. of
employees employees

EEAH B8 A2

Their emoluments were within &% 7 B4 B 7R

the following bands: AT &
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000% 7T 3 4
No compensation was paid to the above individuals REBEZE2-_ZE—=+= A
for loss of office during the year ended 31 December =t—BLEFE  U&ER L
2013 (2012: Nil). AEXHBEBRRHE(ZF—=
)
13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. B

2013 2012
HKS$ 000 HK$'000
TER TET

Current tax: BT 1A
- Hong Kong Profits Tax —BBMEH 248 -
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the EEFEHIBEREEE 2 G5
estimated assessable profit for both years. No provision for JERB R IR & 16 5% E o Wik
Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for the year ended mEz—E——#®#+-_F=+—8H
31 December 2012 as the Group did not generate any IEEELFENEHEE  FEA
assessable profit during the year. NEBRNERY EEAERRHEF o
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax RE B A B R IEEE EIL25%
at 25% for both years. No provision for PRC Enterprise T RARMIRB B EER - WER
Income Tax for the years ended 31 December 2013 HE-_S— =GR -_T——F+—
and 2012 as the PRC subsidiaries did not generate any B=+—HBILFEEELRRDEH
assessable profit during the years. EREE FERATENEATR

PR 18] 5F /5 19 3 88 A ] B SR 0t A o
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13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit/
(loss) before tax per the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

Profit/(Loss) before tax BR#AEH, (EE)

Tax at the domestic income tax BRI BRI E16.5%

rate of 16.5% FTEZHIE

Tax effect of expenses not R LA ‘)ﬂZ
deductible for tax purpose XM BB E

Tax effect of income not R ETE u:%”t
taxable for tax purpose ZWAZ R E

Utilisation of tax losses ERABAARER
previously not recognised ZHIEEE

Tax effect of tax losses not AR MIEEE
recognised BT E

Effect of different tax rates HEKE AR E
of PRC subsidiaries wE

Tax charge for the year AEFHRIEX

14. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended
31 December 2013, nor has any dividend been proposed
since the end of the reporting period (2012: Nil).

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &

13.

14.

TRy C
$¢WRIESEME,$/:.\% B REM
PEWRERZBRAGER, (EE)
ZHERMT :
2013 2012
HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000
FTHT FAT
10,416 (27,811)
1,719 (4,589)
1,835 3,131
(6,360) (3,011)
(16) -
3,381 4,093
(311) 376
248 -
ik B

BE_T-—=Ft+-A=1—H8L
FEYERNIEZRNRS -8
W R4 %LAJKJTEE@W B
ARE(ZTE——F: &)
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15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 15. SREBA (F#E)
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per KARIEE ANELEGRERRES
share attributable to the owners of the Company is based &F|/ (E18) TR EIA T8uEtE
on the following data:
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THET FAET
Earnings/(Loss) B,/ (&#E)
Earnings/(Loss) for the purpose AR ESRERRBF
of basic earnings/(loss) per share  (&18) 2 &%,/ (E18)
(Profit/(Loss) for the year (RRABHEAE ARNL
attributable to owners AFEERF,/ (ER))
of the Company) 10,168 (27,811)
Effect of dilutive potential EEEETRRL
ordinary shares: TE:
— Fair value change on early -~ RBREERS 2
redemption option embedded RAIBOE 2 AT E
in convertible notes 2 681 -
— Interest on convertible notes — AR ER 2R 343 -
Earnings/(Loss) for the purpose BRAETRBERT
of diluted earnings/(loss) (B18) 2 &BH/ (E8)
per share 11,192 (27,811)
2013 2012
000 000
TR TR
(Restated)
(&%)
Number of shares RO®E B
Weighted average number of RARTESREARF
ordinary shares for the purpose (BB 2L mR e
of basic earnings/(loss) per share  F#H# 2,231,653 1,698,681
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary B & & L @A 2
shares: TE
— share options — BB R 30,209 -
- convertible notes — AR RRE 585,945 -
Weighted average number of ARITETREFRT
ordinary shares for the purpose (B18) 2 LBt
of diluted earnings/(loss) per share  F & 2,847,807 1,698,681
The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the )ﬂﬁéﬁ;ﬁﬁﬁirzm&g$&%,§
purpose of basic and diluted loss per share for both years BlEz T ERINELSEE TR H
has been adjusted for the effect of the Share Subdivision. Ty B FE -
The computation of diluted loss per share for the year HEHE - E——&F+-_A=+—
ended 31 December 2012 did not assume the conversion AIFrEEZSREEEERTIBXR
of the Company's outstanding convertible notes and AAFZRKEEITBRBEEE &
the exercise of the Company's share options since their BREAATZERETSES
exercise would result in a decrease in loss per share. F BERAEERBRTEESE
BREERD °
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. ¥ - BERFZE
The Group rE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve- and
Plant and ments  equipment Motor
machinery HE FRh - vehicles Total
BER#E NEEE  RERRAK RE AR

HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$"000
TR ThT TR TR ThT

Cost A
At 1 January 2012 W-E-—%-f-H 9,581 3,341 9,534 2,143 24,599
Exchange adjustments HNEEE 54 - 40 - 94
Additions NE 448 1,600 1,146 152 3,346
Disposals & (3,951) (4,941) (1,353) - (10,245)
At 31 December 2012 R-Z--+-A=1+-AH 6,132 - 9,367 2,295 17,794
Exchange adjustments HNERE 161 - 216 5 382
Additions NE 504 - 757 - 1,261
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-BHBAF (6,797) - (9,965) (618) (17,380)
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-=+-A=1-H - - 375 1,682 2,057
Depreciation il
At 1 January 2012 R=E--%-f-A 3,076 1,044 6,482 1,755 12,357
Exchange adjustments INEHE 15 - 34 - 49
Provided for the year REERE 1,291 556 788 275 2,910
Eliminated on disposals it E 55 (509) (1,600) (587) = (2,696)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—#+-A=1-H 3873 - 6,717 2,030 12,620
Exchange adjustments HNERE 9 - 165 2 259
Provided for the year AEERE 506 - 311 215 1,032
Eliminated on disposal & —EIIE 2 AR

of a subsidiary (4.471) - (6,824) (580) (11,875)
At 31 December 2013 RZBE-ZF+-A=1-H - - 369 1,667 2,036
Carrying amounts BEE
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F+-A=1-H - - 6 15 2
At 31 December 2012 R-E--f#+-A=1+-H 2,259 =

2,650 265 5174
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. W% - WERRE (&)
(continued)
The above items of property, plant and equipment are Fim%E BERKEBEEZEAT
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates FRUBEHEFERE -
per annum:
Plant and machinery 20% - 30% B 5 Bt 28 20%%=30%
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of HEMEXE 7B B
the term of 15% 2 &
the lease, or 15% Sk
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  15% Bl RERSZE 15%
Motor vehicles 20% - 30% 8 20%Z30%
17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 17. R—BaerE kDR BN
TO A JOINT VENTURE —HEELXESRRRHM
FE {3 7R 1B
The Group
~EE
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Cost of unlisted investment ELTREZKAR - 44,357
Share of post-acquisition D EREE
losses - (44,357)
Details of the Group’s joint venture at the end of the RBEHEERE  AEBERED
reporting period are as follows: EZFEMT

Proportion of nominal

Place of value of registered
Form of registration/ capital indirectly
business operation held by the Group
Name of entity structure &/ AEEBEEFEEZ  Principal activities
RELXER EBEBEA Kehi EMERAZEERS FEEK
2013 2012
Shenzhen Guo Wei Limited liability PRC - 25%  Manufacture of
Electronics Co., Ltd company telephones and
(*Shenzhen Guo Wei") related products
RINB R EF BEREFEARA & HEBFEREBERD

BRAA
(MRYNEE )
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17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

TO A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

On 19 April 2013, the Group entered into a sale
agreement to dispose of its entire interest in Shenzhen
Guo Wei for proceeds of HK$1,000,000.

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's joint venture is set out below. The summarised
financial information below represents amounts shown
in the joint venture's financial statements prepared in

accordance with HKFRSs.

The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method
in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets

Non-current assets

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of assets
and liabilities include the
following:

Cash and cash equivalents

Current financial liabilities
(excluding trade and other
payables and provisions)

Non-current financial liabilities
(excluding trade and other
payables and provisions)

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

MEBEE
FRBEE
mEAE
FREBAE

LIZEERBESR
BEATHER :

RekBReFEEAR

RBEMAE(TEREEM
HHRA L E A
e IR LA R B )

FRBEMAE(TEEERM
RS E A
BT FRIR A K B )

17.

R-BegLEzESR B
—HEELXREZRIAREM
J& 13 5R0R (&)

R-E-—Z=ZFNATAHE XK
BETZHE HE ik EERRYE
BZemMBRAED MEFAR
1,000,000/ 7T ©

ERARESE X HBERM
BT - TXFABHLHBEM
MEARRREZEN B RE LR
RMEAEEEMBHRRTIIRLZ

TH o

BERRDAERE AT ARL
AMBEE -

2013 2012
HK$ 000 HK$" 000
TER TAT

- 709,494

- 292,037

- (1,078,200)

- 250,238

- 906,621
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17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

TO A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

Revenue

Profit or loss from continuing
operations

Post-tax profit (loss) from
discontinued operations

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive expense
for the year

Dividend received from Shenzhen
Guo Wei during the year

The above loss for the year
includes the following:

Depreciation

Interest income

Interest expense

Income tax expense

Annual Report 2013 F %

i ) 2k 85 18

RECRIUERBZBRBRE
it 7l (B18)

AFEEER

AERAMEEK

Bk

AER2HMX AR

FRERIEEUKE

ZBE

LIREEBEER
ATIEE :

e

FBWA

BRI X

FIE B

17. A—BEE ¥R B
— e bEE SRR EM
P&+ 3% 78 ()

2013

HK$’ 000
TERT

2012
HK$" 000
TAT

1,695,551

- (25,614)

- (25,614)

- 24,915

- 2,039

- 14,336
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17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
TO A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in
Shenzhen Guo Wei recognised in the consolidated
financial statements:

Net liabilities of Shenzhen Guo Wei F3IBlE 2 & &F 58

Proportion of the Group's AR BRI E B
ownership interest in ZHEEE
Shenzhen Guo Wei ez bt

Share of net liabilities fEhBEFE

Deemed disposal BIEHE

Unrecognised share of losses AEREIEEE

Carrying amount of the Group’s ~ RNEBRFIIBEE 2 #2s
interest in Shenzhen Guo Wei B BR (B

The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of a joint
venture are as follows:

Unrecognised share of loss AEFREREMN
of a joint venture for the year —HeEEZEE

Cumulative unrecognised share ZETRERENS
of losses of a joint venture —HeEtEZEE

Trade and other payables to a joint venture represent
the net balance arising from purchase of goods from
Shenzhen Guo Wei, purchase of raw materials on behalf
of Shenzhen Guo Wei and sale of goods and provision of
assembly service to Shenzhen Guo Wei. The amount was
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

17. A—Bag ¥ &R BN

—HEELXRESRIAREM
FE 13 K08 ()

FIE B ERS R R A M HRE
PHER AN ERERNEEEL
R

2013 2012
HK$ 000 HK$" 000
TER TAT

- (76,669)

- 25%

(19,167)
(171,350)
190,517

FEAEGE—HELECEZEES
BINE :

2013 2012
HK$ 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT

- (6,404)

- (190,517)

BN -—HeE2tXESERLEM
BNFXERRARNBERREE
o RRARYIB ELRFE R AHA R A
ARINE B & B am & 1R 01 5K e AR 7%
FMELZHEHRFE ZeBAEE
B R RARBKEEER -
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18. GOODWILL 18. &
The Group rEE
HK$' 000
FAET
Cost A
At 1 January 2012 and RZE-—ZF—-—H—-HK
31 December 2012 —E——"#F+-"A=+—H -
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries WEEK B AR FTELE 29,877
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+-A=+—H 29,877
Carrying values RREE
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H 29,877
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+-_A=+—H -

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill has been
allocated to an individual cash generating unit (the "CGU")
in the processing and trading of used computer-related
components segment.

During the year, management of the Group determines
that there is no impairment of its CGU containing
goodwill.

The basis of the recoverable amount of the CGU and their
major underlying assumptions are summarised below.

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a 5-year period, and discount
rate of 12.57%. Other key assumptions for the value in
use calculations relate to the estimation of cash inflows/
outflows which include budgeted sales and gross margin,
such estimation is based on the unit's past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not
cause the aggregate carrying amount of the CGU to
exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the CGU.
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19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 19. R B AR 2RE
The Company
VN
2013 2012
HK$’'000 HK$’000
TERT THET
Investment costs REKAR 630 630
Impairment losses recognised BHRRERERE (464) (464)
166 166
Details of principal subsidiaries of the Company at the end ARRFEMBRARRNKREH[LE
of the reporting period are set out below. REEZFEWAT :
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable equity
establishment ~ Form of paid share capital/ interest directly/indirectly
Name of subsidiary and operations legal entity registered capital ~ held by the Company ~ Principal activities
AL/ R BERTRAR ST 352
WEATAR REEY TERBER  BA/EREAR Bl RaER ITEH
2013 2012
Directly held: E##% -
Well Smooth Limited British Virgin Limited US$10,000 100%  100% Investment holding
Islands company ordinary share - \
AREZEES  AROA LR Mk10,000%T ALK
Talent Million Limited Hong Kong Limited HK$10,000 100%  100% Investment holding
company ordinary shares and management
ERARAT 30 BRAH E@R10,0008T REERRER
Excel Gainer Limited British Virgin Limited US$10,000 100%  100% Investment holding
Islands company ordinary share ;
iBRAES  ARDA £31R10,000% T RERRK
Indlrectly held: BT&#7 -
SunCorp Global Limited Hong Kong Limited HK$2 100%  100% Trading of telephones
X \ \ company ordinary shares
MERKERAT B ERAF LRRET gi85
Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics PRC Wholly foreign ~ HK$42,000,000 - 100% Design, manufacturing
Company Limited owned registered capital and sales and provision
("Meizhou Guo Wei") enterprise of assembly service
of telephones and
\ } o related products
ENERETARAT T MEBELE  BREE BAREBER R
(T ERt) 4,000,000/ ¢ it RERHEENR
REtERRE
Worldwide Technology Hong Kong Limited HK$1 100% - Processing and trading of
(Hong Kong) Limited company ordinary share used computer-related
components
BRETHR(FR) B ERAF LRRIET “TERRBANLEE
BRAT k&5
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19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 19. RIFE AR Z1RE (&)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, EERE LRFAIAEBEZHB
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the RABARBZXEHEEELEE
results or assets of the Group. To give details of other EXE-RESCER JIHEM
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in MBAR @B RAITE -

particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at RELBFESINFERTAERE - S
the end of the year, or at any time during the year. BRAHERITENEBES
At the end of the reporting period, the Company has RBEHEERE  KRATHEEM
other subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. A HAEETIETEZHB AR © I
majority of these subsidiaries operate in Hong Kong. The EWBRARIATMRNESLE It
principal activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as EWBRR 2 EEZEBHI T :
follows:
Principal activities Principal place of business Number of subsidiaries
TEEHB TEEXME MWEXARHAE
2013 2012
Investment holding Hong Kong 1 10
REZEK BB
PRC 1 1
o
12 11
20. INVENTORIES 20. 7§
The Group
r5HE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THET FET
Raw materials, at cost JRTE - AR - 2,244
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21. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 2. RRESRTN  BREERA
1t P& W 7K 1R
The Group
N |
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THET FHET
Trade and bill receivables B E 5 R R EREE 27,692 29,882
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts & : BB & (5,451) (5,451)
22,241 24,431
Refundable deposits paid for mERKEMD
proposed acquisitions X ABRERS - 3,000
Deposits, prepayments Be BANREK
and other receivables H At & Y 5k IE 10,280 9,594
Total trade, bill and other ERESER  BREREK
receivables HAit R IR 2 B8R 32,521 37,025
The Group allows a credit period from 30 to 90 days to REBRTEFRFZEEHRA
its trade customers. The following is an ageing analysis of Z+ENATH EHAERKESER
trade and bill receivables (net of allowance for doubtful MEWEE (MK REREE) NS
debts) presented based on the invoice dates at the end of HEERSBREZZAHAZIN 2R
the reporting period: BT
The Group
S |
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THET FAET
0 - 30 days TE=1H 9,974 13,542
- 60 days =+—%,~TH 2,730 6,825
- 90 days AT—ZNTH 1,746 1,466
Over 90 days ATBHRE 7,791 2,598
22,241 24,431
Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses AEEREMEAFEPAIG LT
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit MERFPZEEERTHIHZE
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers FZRERSE FEFEGHEER
are reviewed twice a year. BEEFRATMR
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21. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$7,906,000 (2012: HK$4,064,000) which are past due
as at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss, as the Group considered
such balance could be recovered based on historical
experience. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

Ageing of trade and bill receivables which are past due but
not impaired:

61 - 90 days NT—EATH
91 - 120 days At+t—ZE—B=t+H
Over 120 days —BZTHMULE

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year ~ F 1% &

Impairment losses recognised EWE ZER 2 EHER
on trade receivables HEEE
Balance at end of the year FREER

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables which have cash
flow problem. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.
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21. BREZ R  BREBERH

it P& W 7R 0E ()

AEECREEE SRR BERKR
B (B 49 57,906,000 T (Z T ——
% 1 4,064,00087T) 2 EUFIE - 1t
ERERBREBHELABPELE
B ER L REBEEE R
AAAEERA REBTLR -
BERAGZHR AU AKE - REBYE
RUEERTEEMNERRD -

BB Y ERE 2 B E B RN
FRMRE 2 Rk -

The Group
F&EH
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TERT FET
115 1,466
2,175 2,595
5,616 3
7,906 4,064
AEBBZE2E
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THET FTERT
5,451 5,266
- 185
5,451 5,451

AEREBTEAERERAEZE
RIREZ BWE RS - REEYL

B SERBETAERSD -
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22. BILL RECEIVABLE DISCOUNTED WITH FULL 22. EZEEREZBUERR
RECOURSE &
The Group allows a credit period from 30 to 90 days to its REBRTESEFRPZEEHA
trade customers. The following is an ageing analysis of bill Z+EATH -EBANEZEEER
receivable discounted with full recourse at the end of the E2RWMIREENRE R LR
reporting period: 2RO
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TET THET
0 - 30 days Tz =1H 4,076 1,317
31 - 60 days =ET=EKTE 537 -
61 - 90 days AT—ZNTH 2,181 -
6,794 1,317
Bill receivable discounted with full recourse and the MELEHBRELEKURAZTER
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with full BYZENE2EERE B
recourse will be derecognised when the banks received RERZBRTRRITEREP R
cash from the customers. On derecognition of bill R SRR LR o PRI TR
receivable discounted with full recourse, the difference BEEEEREZRUMARER
between their carrying amounts and the cash received by HEEERRTAKIZRENE
the banks is recognised in profit or loss. BN BRER o
23. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES 23. Bl ERKHEABNRE
The Group
N |
2013 2012
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET FET
Amounts due from subsidiaries & W5 Y /8 A R) ;B 652,372 639,077
Impairment loss recognised ERRAREEE (639,979) (639,077)
12,393 -
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, U/ FERKBLRRERER
interest-free and repayable on demand. B RERBERERAEER-
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24. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS

25.

REBLMZ

Equity securities listed in
Hong Kong, at fair value

Fair values are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices.

The fair value of these equity securities at the date of
approval of these financial statements was approximately
HK$5,673,000.

Included in equity securities listed in Hong Kong above
is the Group’s investment in Celebrate International
Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Cayman
Islands, with a carrying amount of HK$13,200,000 (2012:
HK$5,135,000). The investment represents a 1.3% holding
of the ordinary shares of Celebrate International Holdings
Limited and more than 10% of the assets in the Group's
consolidated statement of financial position.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH
The Group

The Group's bank balances carry interest at market rates
which range from 0.001% to 0.1% (2012: 0.001% to
0.44%) per annum.

The Group's certain bank deposits of approximately
HK$768,000 (2012: HK$1,149,000) denominated in
RMB were placed with banks in the PRC. The remittance
of these funds out of the PRC is subject to exchange
restrictions imposed by the Government of the PRC.

The Company

The Company’s bank balances carry interest at market rate
of 0.001% (2012: 0.001%) per annum.
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25.

R EEERE
The Group
r&EH
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$’000
THERT FTERT
22,500 12,541

AYETIZ2EMSAHRZEAEM
BT -

hERABLFRTBRREMEE
HZ A E# AES5,673,000% T °

LIEBELTRAZESRBEASE
BRERER (R ERAF (R
HeHEaEMAL 2R REE
#13,200,0008 L (ZE— =4 :
5,135,000 7T) 2 & - BEEIRE
REFEERBER (FR) BR QA
LR Z1.3%  WEAEEGZEEH
BRI KFEER10% °

BITEBRERE
KEE

AEBZROERENTEE
0.001%%E0.1% (=T — 4 :
0.001%%E0.44%) 2 TG IR 8. -

AEE AE#HT68,0008 L (-
— — % 11,149,000 t) 2 & TR
TEFAAREHERGERFPEZ
RIT - S BHFIBE LT BAEET
F BB B i SMEE SR TE

Y /NI
RRARZBITHEBIZFTF0.001%

(ZZE——F:0.001%) 2B F =
g-l_/§\ °
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. ENEZRA K E B RE
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
THER FTHET
Trade payables e B 5Bk 29,376 7,312
Other payables and Hoth & < 5738 2
accrued charges EETEA 12,927 33,472
42,303 40,784
The following is an ageing analysis of trade payables EBERNESERNBREHELER
presented based on the invoice dates at the end of the KREZEEBH27 2 RERH TN
reporting period: T
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$’ 000
THER FET
0 - 30 days = 8,116 1,028
31 - 60 days =+—ZFX~TH 965 1,044
61 - 90 days AtT—ZEATH 2,154 552
Over 90 days NTHRE 18,141 4,688
29,376 7,312
The average credit period on purchase of goods is 60 days. BEEmzTHEEHRRATH:

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A & Annual Report 2013 F %



27.

28.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

ADVANCE DRAWN ON BILL RECEIVABLE
DISCOUNTED WITH FULL RECOURSE

The interest on the Group's advance drawn on bill
receivable discounted with full recourse is charged at
variable rates ranging from 3.92% to 4% (2012: 3.95% to
4.22%) per annum.

AMOUNT DUE TO A FORMER DIRECTOR
The Group

At 31 December 2012, the amount due to a former
director was unsecured and repayable on demand. Except
for an amount of approximately HK$22,670,000 which
bore interest at 5.25% per annum, the remaining amount
was interest-free.

The Company

At 31 December 2012, the amount due to a former
director was unsecured, bore interest at 5.25% per annum
and repayable on demand.
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29.

30.

PROMISSORY NOTES

On 31 July 2013, the Company issued promissory notes
with an aggregate principal amount of HK$37,000,000
in two tranches as part of the consideration for the
acquisition of the entire equity interest in Smart Policy
Investments Limited and its subsidiary, Worldwide
Technology (Hong Kong) Limited (collectively referred
to as “Smart Policy Group”) as disclosed in note 41. The
promissory notes are unsecured and denominated in
HKD. The first tranche promissory note with principal
amount of HK$15,000,000 (“First Tranche Promissory
Note”) is bearing interest at fixed rate of 2% per annum
and is repayable in one year from the date of issue. The
second tranche promissory note with principal amount
of HK$22,000,000 (*Second Tranche Promissory Note")
is bearing interest at fixed rate of 5% per annum and is
repayable in two years from the date of issue.

On initial recognition, the fair values of the First Tranche
Promissory Note and Second Tranche Promissory Note are
determined based on the present value of the contractual
stream of future cash flows (including both coupon
payments and redemption amount) discounted at 5.43%
and 5.15% per annum respectively. The discount rates are
the market rates of interest that would have applied to an
instrument of comparable credit quality with substantially
the same cash flows and on the same terms.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Pursuant to a best effort basis placing agreement dated
16 June 2009, the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible notes in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$70,000,000 was completed on 19 January
2010. The proceeds from the placing of the convertible
notes were intended to be deployed as debt repayment
and general working capital.

The Company has designated these convertible notes
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
because these convertible notes meet the criteria for the
category of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7
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30. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT

FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

The convertible notes in aggregate principal amount of
HK$30,000,000 have been converted at the conversion
price of HK$0.10 per share since the date of issue,
resulting in the issue of 300,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each.

The outstanding convertible notes in aggregate principal
amount of HK$40,000,000 (“Convertible Notes 2010")
have matured on 19 January 2013. The convertible
notes holders have agreed to defer the repayment of the
principal amount to 30 April 2013. As the principal terms
of the convertible notes have been substantially changed,
the modification of the terms has been accounted for as
extinguishment of the original convertible notes and the
recognition of a new financial liability as note payables.

The movements of the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss during the year are as
follows:

At 1 January KR—HA—H

Fair value loss NEEEBE
Interest paid EARENEC)
Extinguishment BIFE
Redemption Bl

At 31 December KR+-—A=+—~H
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BETHHUR X2E8A
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EEREAFEIARG R A#
BREBRFAZEHNT

The Group and the Company

FEERAKRAT
2013 2012
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THERT FET
40,000 38,477
- 2,225
- (202)
(40,000) -
- (500)
- 40,000

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & & &R 2 &




146

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

30. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

The fair values of the convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss were determined at the
date of issue, at each conversion date and at the end of
each reporting period by reference to an independent
professional valuation which involves the use of the
binomial model. The inputs into the model were as

follows:
Outstanding principal amount R+ZA=t—-RB2

at 31 December REERRE
Share price B&{E
Adjusted conversion price TARBHRE
Expected life (Note (3)) BHREREA M L6
Risk-free interest rate (Note (b)) ERBAE (H20)
Expected volatility (Note (c)) BHKE W)
Fair value at 31 December R+ZR=+-RZ2¥HE
Notes:

(@) The expected life was the expected remaining life of the
respective options.

(b) The risk-free interest rate was determined by reference to
the yield of Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.

(c) The expected volatility was determined by using the

historical volatility of the Company’s share price over the
same period as the expected life.
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EERBAVEIARGER A
BREBENAFE DRETESH
REBKRBHRN S HEBHEE

R2EBUSEMBEMET &4
FRERZEARN - KAZEN
ZEEBEMT

2013 2012

HK$40,000,000/% 7T
HK$0.217% T
HK$3.007% 7T
0.05 years®

- 0.04%

- 64.23%

HK$40,000,000/ 7T

Hiat -

@ FEHEMAREBMAEIERGT
A -

b) EEBRMNXDLZ2EZBINEEER
B2 WEMETE
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31. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

In September 2013, the Company entered into a placing
agreement and a side letter with an independent placing
agent in relation to the placing of two-year 1% coupon
convertible notes up to an aggregate principal amount
of HK$110,000,000 in not more than four tranches to
independent third parties.

On 13 November 2013, the convertible notes in an
aggregate principal amount of HK$40,000,000 (the
“First Tranche Convertible Notes”) were issued. The gross
proceeds from the placing of the First Tranche Convertible
Notes amounted to HK$40,000,000 which were intended
to be deployed as debt repayment.

On 13 December 2013, the convertible notes in an
aggregate principal amount of HK$70,000,000 (the
“Second Tranche Convertible Notes”) were issued.
The gross proceeds from the placing of the Second
Tranche Convertible Notes amounted to approximately
HK$70,000,000 which were intended to be deployed as
debt repayment and general working capital.
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%5 540,000,000 7T 30 5F £ B A E

(==

BEK -

R-TE—=F+-"F+=H &%
# %8 /570,000,0007% T 2 AJ R
BE-HAIBBRRE]) T U
T -REEF-_HAUBKREERZME
FXIE 4838 570,000,0007% 7T I 51 &
AREEERREBE—HRLEES -

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & & &R 2 &




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

148

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued) 31. TR EE (&)

The First Tranche Convertible Notes and the Second
Tranche Convertible Notes (hereinafter referred to as
"Convertible Notes’) bear interest at the rate of 1% per
annum payable in arrears on the maturity date, and are
convertible into the Company’s ordinary shares at an
initial conversion price of HK$0.10 per share (adjusted
to HK$0.01 per share after Share Subdivision) (subject
to adjustments) at any time starting from the date of
issue until the maturity date. The maturity date of the
Convertible Notes will be the date falling on the second
anniversary of the date of issue.

The Company could redeem the outstanding Convertible
Notes at 103% of the principal amount by giving
the noteholders written notice of redemption during
the outstanding period. On the maturity date, any
unconverted Convertible Notes will be redeemed by the
Company at 100% of the principal amount.

On 25 November 2013, the First Tranche Convertible
Notes with principal amount of HK$24,900,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share
(adjusted to HK$0.01 per share after Share Subdivision),
resulting in the issue of 249,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.003 each (adjusted to HK$0.0003 per share after
Share Subdivision).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

On 19 December 2013, the Second Tranche Convertible
Notes with aggregate principal amount of HK$28,000,000
were converted at the conversion price of HK$0.01 per
share (after Share Subdivision), resulting in the issue of
2,800,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each (after
Share Subdivision).

The Convertible Notes contain three components, liability
component, equity and early redemption option elements.
The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible note equity reserve”. The early redemption
option is measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. The effective interest rate of
the liability component is 6.75% per annum.

The movement of the liability component and early
redemption option of the convertible notes for the year is
set out as below:

At 1 January 2012 and RZZE——F—-—H—HARK
31 December 2012 —ECHF+RA=1—

ssue 1T

Conversion to ordinary shares BRALTRERK

Interest charge ﬂ B X i

AVERYMELZER

Loss arising on changes
of fair value

At 31 December 2013 RZE—=ZF+_A=+—
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31. TR EE (&)

R-TE—=F+-"F+hH X%
#4858 528,000,000/8 7T 2 5 — 4t A
BREBEERBRRKRESRKR{70.01
BT (R FERE) SR ARARE
It % 172,800,000,000 % & % & &
0.00038 L2 L@k (RHFAE) -

ARRREeR=EH HaE
B EENEMELETE &
SRR S [ AR R S
ﬁJzﬁlJ ° JRAIE @R A FEE

AVEEZPHNBEER - AED
T MERNE RS F6.75R -

Al R iR 2 BE R MR AT IR @
BEREANZESEHINMT -

The Group and the Company

AREREDT
Early
Liability ~ redemption
component option
&5 RATERE
THET TET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
H — —
98,504 1,808
(47,454) -
343 =
- (681)
H 51,393 1,127
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=ZT—=ZF+=A=+—HLLFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

At 1 January 2012 and
31 December 2012,
ordinary shares of
HK$0.003 each

Share subdivision

At 31 December 2013,
ordinary shares of
HK$0.0003 each

Issued and fully paid:

At 1 January 2012

Issue of shares by way of
placing in January 2012

Issue of shares by way of
placing in July 2012

At 31 December 2012

Issue of shares on conversion
of the convertible notes
in November 2013

Share subdivision

Issue of shares on conversion
of the convertible notes
in December 2013

At 31 December 2013

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &

BE
R-_F-——F—HF—8Bk

“2——F+ZRA=+—H"

FIRAEE0.003/B T 2 L@k

R 17 1 48
R-F-=F+-A=1-H"
FREE0.0003% T2
T

BRTRER:
RZE——F—F—H
RZT——F—#

B E A ANETR R
R-ZZE——%+H

AEEHAETRN

RZE-——F+ZA=1+—H
R-ZE—=%F+—f
BRI BHRERE
BIIRD

B 14
R-_Z—=%+_H
BRARRZRE
BIIRG

R-F-=F+-A=+-8

32. BRA&

Number of

ordinary
shares Amount
EERYE KX ]
Notes HK$' 000
By 5E TAT
200,000,000,000 600,000
(0) 1,800,000,000,000 -
2,000,000,000,000 600,000
130,631,557 392
(a) 26,000,000 78
(b) 31,320,000 94
187,951,557 564
(0) 249,000,000 747
(d) 3,932,564,013 -
(e) 2,800,000,000 840
7,169,515,570 2,151
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 5 January 2012, the
Company allotted and issued 26,000,000 new shares of
HK$0.003 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.2 per share. The new shares rank pari passu with the
existing shares in all respects.

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 27 July 2012, the
Company allotted and issued 31,320,000 new shares of
HK$0.003 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.179 per share. The new shares rank pari passu with
the existing shares in all respects.

On 25 November 2013, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$24,900,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share (adjusted to HK$0.01
per share after Share Subdivision), resulting in the issue of
249,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.003 each (adjusted
to HK$0.0003 per share after Share Subdivision). The
conversion shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in
all respects.

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed by the
Company'’s shareholders at the special general meeting held
on 18 December 2013, each existing issued and unissued
share with a nominal value of HK$0.003 be subdivided into
10 subdivided shares with a nominal value of HK$0.0003
each ("Share Subdivision”). The subdivided shares rank pari
passu in all respects with each other.

On 19 December 2013, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$28,000,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.01 per share, resulting in the issue
of 2,800,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each. The
conversion shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in
all respects.
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32. BRA (@)
i3t :

() BEBHA-ZT——F—HFABZ
ez NAREER02B T
2 fBR B3 &% %£1726,000,000 % A
DA PR FFREE0.003B L2
G - RO ES T EREER
NEBREFHA

by BEBEHMA-_T——4%5+ A
ZTtEAZEERZE  AQAR
FR0.1798 L2 BIE B3 R AT
31,320,000 AR BB A A &R E
B0.003B T 2% 1 - MK &E
EHEBREFRNDZHRSFHAL -

(0 R=ZTB—=F+—A=+HH &
4% 524,900,000/8 7T 2 Al R 2=
B B & /R0.1078 T (R 15 IR
Mg AEEFR0.01BT) 2K
AN A) A It 3 17249,000,000/% &
BRMI{E0.00378 T (B0 Hr 4B 1% A%
Z5%0.00038 ) 2 @K - 182
RO ESTEEREEROZER
SN -

d BEARABRERR-_ZT—=F+=
BHNBROZBRENAS LB
BrERrER 5 REREE
0.0038B L2 RBEB BT R KRB
Bt 42100 & AR E 180.000378
TCZ AR ([RR 34 ]) - #rdl
RO BESTEHZERSE

fiL o

(e) WZTE—=F+=A+NH 4%
%8/528,000,00078 7T 2 Al iR i
R EFRR0.0178 TR - ARA
&) (A 1tk % 772,800,000,0008% & i
E{H0.0003/8 70 2 LA  HA% AR
RESHEAREROHZERS

fi o
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 3B.URGAERINRZRS

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 4 May
2012, the Company had terminated a share option scheme
which was adopted on 23 May 2002 (the "Old Scheme”)
and adopted a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”).

Share option scheme

Under the New Scheme, the Company'’s board of directors
may, at its discretion, grant options to eligible persons
(including directors and employees) to subscribe for the
Company’s shares for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to eligible persons.

The exercise price of the share options under the New
Scheme is determined by the directors, and must be
at least the higher of: (a) the average of the closing
price of the Company's shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the relevant date of offer of
the share options; (b) the closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the relevant date of offer of the share options,
which must be a business day; and (c) the nominal value of
the Company'’s shares.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ## & KER A &
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MARTZRFAFAS BB
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Share option scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options granted
and yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the Company's shares in issue
from time to time. The total number of shares issued and
to be issued upon exercise of the share options granted to
any individual under the New Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company (including cancelled,
exercised and outstanding share options) in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant of the share options must
not exceed 1% of the Company’s shares in issue. The
New Scheme will remain in force for a period of ten
years commencing from the date of adoption of the New
Scheme, after which no further share options shall be
granted but the share options which were granted during
the life of the New Scheme may continue to be exercisable
in accordance with their terms of issue and the provisions
of the New Scheme shall in all other respects remain in
full force and effect in respect thereof. Share options may
be exercised in accordance with the terms of the New
Scheme at any time during the period as the board of
directors may determine in granting the share options,
but in any event not exceeding ten years from the date of
grant. Share options granted under the New Scheme must
be taken up within 28 days of the date of offer. Upon
acceptance, the grantee shall pay HK$1 to the Company
by way of consideration for the grant of the share option.

At 31 December 2013, the number of shares in respect
of which share options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the New Scheme was 156,631,500
(2012: Nil), representing approximately 2.18% (2012: Nil)
of the Company’s shares in issue at that date.

No share options granted under the Old Scheme had
remained outstanding at 31 December 2012.
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(%)

BRELE (2)

R & 8 R AR B A B A B X
e AR EMmEARITEZRE
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BEH BITEREKRTEZER
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AREFEROBRIERIREZ
HA 80 P 1 {0 B R AR 9307 AT 81 2 8RR
FUATTEE - R EEAIBERA
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS B.URGRERZANRZRS
(continued) (&)
Share option scheme (continued) Bl E (®)
The following table discloses the details of the Company’s TEBEEHE_ZT—=F1+=A
share options and the movements during the year ended ST—BUEFEAZARBERE
31 December 2013: RERNZEEFS
Exercise Outstanding Granted Outstanding
price at 1 January during  at 31 December
Date of grant per share Exercise period Note 2013 the year 2013
R-%B-=F R-B-Z%
-B-H T=B=+-H
RLAH BRTKE ifid Bt HRTE ERft WRTE
(Note () (Note (@)
(FirsEG@)) (Fir3E (@)
Directors of the 7 October 2013 HK$0.0415 7 October 2013 to (b) - 31,326,300 31,326,300
Company 6 October 2018
ARAES —2-cf 0.0415% T “2-Z§1AtA
TAtH EIE-N\F
TARA
Other 7 October 2013 HK$0.0415 7 October 2013 to (b) - 15,663,150 15,663,150
employees of 6 October 2018
the Company
NG “E-cf 0.0415% 7 “2-ZFTHtA
TAtA E2E)\F
+A~A
Consultants of 7 October 2013 HK$0.0415 7 October 2013 to (b) - 109,642,050 109,642,050
the Company 6 October 2018
ARAER —2-=% 0.04158 7 “2-ZE+ALR
+AtA BT\
TARA
- 156,631,500 156,631,500
Exercisable at
the end of
the year
RELERAFR 156,631,500
Weighted
average
exercise price
EFREE - HK$0.04158T  HK$0.04158 T
Notes: Het
(@) The exercise price and number of the share options has @) BREZITEERBBEDERE
been adjusted to reflect the effect of the Share Subdivision. AR iR BE R E o
(b) Options may be exercised at any time from the date of (b) BRERRERHBHEREREW
grant to their fifth anniversary. TBFE R ILHEAEAKRET

-3
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Share option scheme (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, no share
options were granted under the New Scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, share options
were granted on 7 October. The estimated fair value of
the options granted on that date is HK$4,048,000.

This fair value was calculated using The Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The inputs into the model were as
follows:

Weighted average share price ANHE 35 IR (B
Exercise price 1128
Expected volatility 8 HA R 12
Expected life EHIEH
Risk-free rate =R A X
Expected dividend yield TEHARR B

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
five years. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioural considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$4,048,000
(2012: Nil) for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012:
Nil) in relation to share options granted by the Company.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model has been used to
estimate the fair value of the options granted to directors
and employees. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on
the directors’ best estimate. The value of an option varies
with different variables of certain subjective assumptions.
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HEE  YEREHTERHER
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HEE ARAR-_E—=%1+A
+tAFLERE RZARLE B
IR #E &) 14 5T & T (B 54,048,00078
T o

bR ETSBR A ) 7 — & B A7
BEBEAHE RARA 28 E
|

2013

HK$0.415% 7T
HK$0.415%8 7T
85.68%

5 yearsf
2.08%

0.00%

BHREIARRRBERFRE
MELKRET - ZBEAMB R
HEHERBEERBNZEMM
PR EEARTE TR RITR
REMNTEMELHE -

AEERARAE L ZBERERE
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34. RESERVES 34. 15
The Company PN/
Convertible Share
Share  Contributed notes equity options  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve reserve losses Total
TRREE
R EE BARS EifiE BRERRE ZitER aE
HK§'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$" 000
Thn Thn Thn Thn ThT TiEn
At 1 January 2012 RZE--4-F-H 446,297 80,851 - 92 (583,486) (56,246)
Issue of shares by way HEENREIRN
of placing 10,634 - - - - 10,634
Expiry of share options BREE® - - - (92) %2 -
Loss for the year TEERE - - - = (14314) (14,314)
At 31 December 2012 RZB-ZF
t-A=t-H 456,931 80,851 = = (597,708) (59,926)
Recognition of equity- AURAEE
settled share based THRDAER AR
payments - - - 4,048 - 4,048
Recognition of equity RTRKER
component of convertible SELEGDN
loan notes - - 10,898 - - 10,898
lssue of shares on RTAREE
conversion of the BRmETRG
convertible notes 51,124 - (5,256) - - 45,868
Loss for the year AEEBR - - - - (14211) (14,211)
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=%
t-R=1-H 508,055 80,851 5,642 4,048 (611,919) (13,33)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by
the Company and the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company as consideration for the acquisition
at the time of a group reorganisation in a previous year.
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35. DEFERRED TAXATION 35. IEAERE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group B’q\iﬁiﬁﬁf‘ﬁﬁﬁi% ' $El)§i$
and the Company had tax losses of approximately Al D RIA #351,837,000/% T
HK$351,837,000 (2012: HK$331,442,000) and (ZZT— =% : 331 442 0001%%)
HK$40,933,000 (2012: HK$27,625,000) respectively 140,933,000 7& (= B — = & :
available for offset against future profits. No deferred 27,625,0005%%)Zﬁlﬁi%ﬁﬁfﬁi\ﬁﬁ
tax asset has been recognised in respect of such losses TR S AR OB F o B KR K iEFR
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The ZAREA - At RS A BEE
losses may be carried forward indefinitely. Included in the BRELEHBEE - BENERH
Group's unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2012 g REEN —E——F+ A
were losses of HK$16,212,000 which will expire 5 years ST -—HZABRUEBRBRES
from the year of origination. REAFERARAERERZE
116,212,000 7T °
36. OPERATING LEASE 36. KEHE
The Group as lessee REBEREEA
2013 2012
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
THET FAET
Minimum lease payments FARBEERES N
paid under operating leases ZEREREE
during the year:
— Premises /S 972 39
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RS A RE  NREERE T
commitments for future minimum lease payments under WS N5 F BRI HR 2 S A] R A
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of certain EME BEERKRREHESAEN
premises which fall due as follows: %
The Group
N |
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THERT FET
Within one year —FR 190 3,466
In the second to fifth F_ERERF
years inclusive (BIEEREMSF) 158 8,756
348 12,222
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by RETHENTKREANEE R E Tt
the Group for certain of its office properties and staff NEYENETIBFEEEMNZES -
quarters. Leases are negotiated for an average term of 2 AR ME (ZE——F : NFE)
(2012: 6) years and rentals are fixed for an average of 2 HETER e RIEERE(ZE
(2012: 6) years. —ZF:RNF)FHEE -
The Company had no significant commitments under ARAFIN-—_BE—=F+— ﬂ_—l——
operating leases at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil). Ejﬁﬁijﬂ«%%ﬁh%#‘(
FiMmE)
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37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2011, Suncorp
Industrial Limited (in liquidation) ("SIL"), a former
subsidiary of the Company, through its solicitors served on
two wholly-owned, inactive subsidiaries of the Company
(namely, Mondial Communications Limited (*MCL") and
Suncorp Communications Limited ("SCL")), statutory
demands for repayment of an amount of HK$91,177,872
allegedly due from MCL to SIL and an amount of
HK$128,785,748 allegedly due from SCL to SIL. Both
MCL and SCL denied the indebtedness allegedly due from
them to SIL as claimed in the statutory demands. No legal
action or winding up proceedings have yet been taken by
the liquidators of SIL against the Company or MCL or SCL
up to the date of approval of these financial statements.
Taking into account the legal opinion of the Company's
legal advisors, the Company’s directors are of the view
that there is no sound and solid legal foundation on the
part of the liquidators of SIL to mount any claim against
the Company or MCL or SCL, and accordingly no provision

has been made in these financial statements.

38. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, a substantial modification of the terms
of the Convertible Notes 2010 was accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the

recognition of a new financial liability.

During the year, the consideration for acquisition of Smart
Policy Group was partly settled by the promissory notes.

Further details of the acquisition are set out in note 41.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7
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39. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of trustees. The Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which
contribution is matched by employees.

In accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in
other countries in which the Group operates, the Group
is required to operate defined contribution schemes
managed by the relevant jurisdictions and to make
contributions for its eligible employees. The contribution
borne by the Group is calculated according to the
regulations stated by the relevant jurisdictions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended
31 December 2013 of approximately HK$2,784,000
(2012: HK$5,051,000) represents contributions payable
to the above schemes by the Group. At 31 December
2013, contributions of approximately HK$17,000 (2012:
HK$254,000) due in respect of the reporting period had
not been paid over to the schemes.
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8 UREAEREEMHELHR-
AEBAEZHRTDREHEERDE
BEIERIEE -
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. BEALR S

During the year, the Group had entered into the following FR AEERARTEBEAL

significant transactions with related parties: EIZETERSWT

The Group

r&EH
Related parties Nature of transactions 2013 2012
BMEAL XaEME HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TER FTET
Shenzhen Guo Wei Purchase of goods by the Group 76,717 213,019

— ajoint venture AEEBEEM

AN B B — B &%
Sale of goods and provision of
assembly services by the Group 53,755 123,088
AEBHES M RRHEK RS

Management fee expense
paid by the Group 6,294 3,120
AEBXNZERERX

Management fee income from
provision of accounting and

management services by the Group 252 252
AEBRM ST NEERS
ZERBRERA
Ka Shun Electronics (HK) Management fee expense
Company Limited paid by the Group

REET(BR)ERAT AEEXNZERERX
— a company controlled
by a former director
of the Company

—ARB-RHES

ek AN 122 -
At 31 December 2013, the banking facilities granted by a RZBE—=F+-A=+—8" 4
bank to a subsidiary of the Company were guaranteed by TRAANT —BHBATRLEZE
the Company, Shenzhen Guo Wei and a former director of TRE - RAALDT  FYIBIE MA
the Company to the extent of US$2,000,000, equivalent NEl— &R EERME 522,000,000
to approximately HK$15,600,000 (2012: US$2,000,000, 7T (FBE R #915,600,0008 7T) (=
equivalent to approximately HK$15,600,000). T — 4 :2,000,000E 7T (FHERL

15,600,000/ 70) ) Z &R -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

41.

Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personnel are the directors of the
Group. The remuneration of key management personnel
during the year was as follows:

2R A
BB B
PR R T 2 93K

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits
Share-based payments

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 31 July 2013, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Smart Policy Investments Limited for
consideration of HK$40,000,000 (subject to downward
adjustment in the respect of the guaranteed profit as
described in the sale and purchase agreement). Smart
Policy Group is principally engaged in processing and
trading of used computer-related components.

In accordance with the sale and purchase agreement (the
"Agreement”) and the deed of variation, the consideration
comprised of: (i) initial purchase price of HK$3,000,000;
(i) 2% interest bearing promissory note with principal
amount of HK$15,000,000 and a term of 12 months and
(i) 5% interest bearing promissory note with principal
amount of HK$22,000,000 and a term of 24 months.

Annual Report 2013 F %

40. BEALR S (%)

41.

EEES2HM
ERESREAEEES -ERE
BREANZFHMET
2013 2012
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FERT FAT
1,778 2,145
23 33
810 _
2,611 2,178
W kBB A A

RZE—=F+tA=+—H" &
£ B Ut BESmart Policy Investments
Limited 2 100%E #1TR A& - KB
/40,000,00078 7T (P 3t B = 35 P
Mz RBHEFTHA WE)  Smart
Poliy s BF ERE-_FEIKEBA
HrRERES -

REEEH= ([ZWM&E]) k&
NE2E REBUNTSEEAN:
(i) 3,000,000 7T 2 VI IREE BB 1E
(ii)Z< & 515,000,000/ 7T & & H112
A ®2EANRE  Ki)A €5
22,000,000/ 7t & 2 HA24 18 A 8952
ESNESE
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41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 4. WEKEB A F (&)

Consideration transferred

The vendors have agreed to provide a profit guarantee
to the Company in relation to the financial performance
of Smart Policy Group for the year ended 31 December
2013. The profit guarantee requires Smart Policy Group
to meet a target profit after tax for the year ended 31
December 2013 of HK$4,000,000 (the “Guaranteed
Profit”). If Smart Policy Group fails to meet the Guaranteed
Profit, the consideration of HK$40,000,000 should be
reduced by the shortfall calculated in accordance with
the formula stipulated in the Agreement. Any shortfall
of the Guaranteed Profit shall first be deducted from the
second tranche promissory note and then the first tranche
promissory note. If the compensation sum exceeds the
outstanding amount of the first and second tranches
promissory notes, the vendors will pay the Group the
remaining compensation in cash.

Cash Be

Promissory notes ENRE

Contingent consideration FARREBLH
arrangement

Total st

Acquisition-related costs amounting to approximately
HK$571,000 have been excluded from the consideration
transferred and have been recognised as an expense in
the current year, within the operating expenses line item
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the
date of acquisition are as follows:

Inventories rE
Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from directors fE U = E 508
Bank balances and cash BITEHRKIE S

Other payables and accruals
Bank borrowing RITEE
Tax payable e 718

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

e E 5 B 3% b L b B WK IR

H A & 4 5008 2 e 5T &

BEBZRE

ZEE 7B R EFSmart Policy&
BBz —=%+=-A=+—H
I BREE2HBRRAAR AR
5 AR BB o & IR & 8] ESmart
Policys BREBE-_Z—=ZF+=
A=+—H 1 FEE:E54,000,000
BLZEERREEN ([RE &
FI1) o fESmart Policys B K AL iE
B R 5% 5% # - 40,000,000/ 7T 2 K
BRERBRZBEIBIEAREE
HoRmRBaMEREZEBHE LR
F_HANEETRR  AEBER
BHEANEBEP NG HEHES
EHRAERRE - HANEREZ K
EBESH ZIFEAEAUBREMR
SELTHBEE -

HK$' 000
TR

3,000
36,248

(5,386)

33,862

Yo BB FE B Ak AR 49571,000/8 T I & 5+
ABEBZRERCREAFEELR
EEEREMEEKRERANKLE
MY EERXE-

RUEHH2EWBEERER
REEWMT :

HK$" 000

FETT

1,292
2,223
1,431
61
(131)
(179)
(712)

3,985
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Consideration transferred (continued)

The receivables acquired (which principally comprised
trade receivables) with a fair value of approximately
HK$2,223,000 at the date of the acquisition had gross
contractual amounts of approximately HK$2,223,000. It is
expected to be fully recoverable at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition:

BEBZRE
B REC BERE

Consideration transferred
Less: net assets acquired

RBELZEE

Goodwill arising on acquisition

Goodwill arising on acquisition of Smart Policy Group is
attributable to the anticipated profitability of its business.
In addition, the consideration paid for the combination
effectively included amounts in relation to the benefit of
expected synergies, revenue growth and future market
development of Smart Policy Group. These benefits are
not recognised separately from goodwill because they do
not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible
assets.

None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is expected
to be deductible for tax purposes.
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41. WK B A E ()

EERZRE (&)

i BB HIE (FEREKE
SEFRUBEBZATENA
2,223,000 - RBEHNEENE
2,223,000 T - AT BEWER 2
S [e o

WEEEZHE:

HK$' 000
TAT

33,862
(3,985)

29,877

WBESmart Policy S BE4AZHE
EREEEBNBHAFEN - 1t
I REHIFCREER LBE
B BSmart Policy%E B /9 T8 8 # [F
Bam o RE WRERRARTS
BR -BEMGTEEEESHE
R ERBANETRFAAIHEIE
FREEMBRGE

BB NBELE ZBERGNA
AR -
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41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 41, BT B A 7] (48)

Net cash outflow on acquisition of Smart Policy W B&Smart PolicyEEMIH &7

Group HF AR
HK$' 000
FTET
Cash consideration paid BENBRERE 3,000

Less: cash and cash equivalent o BElBReRACEEEE AR

balances acquired 61)
Net cash outflow on acquisition — WERIER S HF5E 2,939
Less: deposit paid in 2012 B —E-—ENEMEE (3,000)
Net cash inflow in 2013 —E-—FHRERAFHE 61

Included in the profit for the year is approximately
HK$1,251,000 attributable to the additional business
generated by Smart Policy Group. Revenue for the year
includes approximately HK$18,298,000 generated from
Smart Policy Group.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2013,
total group revenue for the year would have been
approximately HK$316,768,000, and profit for the year
would have been approximately HK$12,748,000. The pro
forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2013, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

In determining the ‘pro-forma’ revenue and profit of
the Group had Smart Policy Group been acquired at
the beginning of the current year, the directors have
determined borrowing costs based on the funding levels,
credit ratings and debt/equity position of the Group after
the business combination.

Suncorp Technologies Limited ##& %A R A 7

REERMPBIEL1,251,0008 7T
2R BSmart Policy s B %5 3k #) 28 41
£ o RFEE Wz ESmart Policy
S B RM#18,298,0008 T

WEKRBEER _-_T—=F—A—
ABEERN  AFEZEEBKE
##)5316,768,000/8 7T * MANEE
% i 4 /512,748,000 7T ° B £
ERERTHRE YT —EREMW
FRBEEN -_FT—=F—HA—H
EREREAEE N ERHE 2K
mRICEEBHNEE  TTERER
RREBEZEA -

FEEMERRNFEFVEKRE
Smart Policy S B2 BRATAEE 2
[EZ IR FORNE  EFERIE
AEBREBEHEZESKE
FENRRER R KEmMEE
fEEKA -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z—Z=F+=A=+—HLLFE

42. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY AND A JOINT 2. HE-BNELAEAR—BEE
VENTURE oE 3
(a) Disposal of a subsidiary (a) HE—REKHEBEALT
On 19 April 2013, the Group entered into a sale RZE—=ZFMA+HLA &
agreement to dispose of its 100% equity interest in SEFTVHERRE BT 2K
Meizhou Guo Wei at a consideration of HK$1. The BHEHENEMNBEE.2100%
disposal was completed on 7 June 2013, on which RAELZ HEZSHEER_-E
date the Group passed the control of Meizhou Guo —=ZFRNALAZTK MALK
Wei to the acquirer. B 75z B 15N B 1 i 4
ERETREBA -
Consideration received: EWAE:
HK$' 000
THET
Cash received BB -
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which REEGESRNEERE
control was lost: BzAH:
HK$' 000
FHET
Property, plant and equipment #1% - R &% 5,505
Inventories FE 8,753
Trade and other receivables FE N B 5 B 5 I H At & R IE 17,510
Bank balances and cash RITEHRE S 1,210
Trade and other payables e B 5 Bk 3k e H fth & 15 R IE (53,967)
Trade and other payables BN —HEELEEIERER
due to a joint venture N E Ath &~ 3RIE (150)
Net liabilities disposal of P&z BEFHE (21,139)
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42. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY AND A JOINT 2. HE-BKHBARR—BEEE
VENTURE (continued) % (F)
(a) Disposal of a subsidiary (continued) (a) HE—BKHEBAT (&)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—BNBARZ W :
HK$' 000
FAT
Consideration received BHRE -
Net liabilities disposal of P& 2 BEFHE 21,139
Cumulative exchange E K EK B A R 2 i
differences in respect mEEERBARARE
of the net liabilities of TR RFESERE
the subsidiary reclassified CREENHIEERES

from equity to profit or
loss on loss of control

of the subsidiary (870)
Gain on disposal & 2 = 20,269
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEEENRESRE FE

HK$' 000

FET

Cash consideration HeKE =
Less: bank balances and B PRS2 RITAER

cash disposal of MR & (1,210)

(1,210)
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42. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY AND A JOINT 2. HE-BNELAEAR—BEE
VENTURE (continued) 3 (&)
(b) Disposal of a joint venture (b) HE—Bagt%E
As referred in note 17, on 19 April 2013, the Group HWM 7R - RZF—=
entered into a sale agreement to dispose of its FHATAB AEEFU
entire interest in Shenzhen Guo Wei for proceeds of HEBZLEE )5/‘/7;< I E &
HK$1,000,000. This transaction has resulted in the 2R AR B RIEA
Group recognising a gain of HK$1,000,000 in profit 1,000,000/ 7T © L IER 5 E 5
or loss, calculated as follows: AEER B ER1,000,0007

W FFERENT ¢

HK$’ 000
TET
Proceeds of disposal & A8 58 1,000
Less: Carrying amount of B RERHERBRZKREE
investment on the date
of disposal -
Profit recognised B R A 1,000
43. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 43. REHREE
On 27 February 2014, the convertible notes with RZE-—WF-_A=-++tH X%
principal amount of HK$1,000,000 were converted at the 281,000,000/ 7T 2 A 2 IR R 4%
conversion price of HK$0.01 per share, resulting in the BRESRVBITERK  KAQF
issue of 100,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each. it 8 17100,000,000/% & fx H &
The conversion shares rank pari passu with the existing 0.0003/& 7T 2 & @K - ]ARAR 19 &£
shares in all respects. ETHEREROZEERFHA
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RESULTS ¥i&

For the year ended 31 December
HE+t-A=t-ALEE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THT TET TAT THT TET

Revenue Yo zs 50,450 178,700 237,038 349,626 293,408
Profit/(loss) for the year KELHF,/(BB) (145475  (18,563)  (67,728)  (27,811) 10,168
Attributable to: THIA LR :
Equity holders of the Company AR RIRAHFAE A (145,475  (18,563)  (67,728)  (27.811) 10,168
Minority interests DEREE R - - - - -
(145,475)  (18,563)  (67,728)  (27,811) 10,168
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
As at 31 December
R+=A=+-H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FET AT TET THEx TER
Total assets BEE 60,503 74,517 91,500 68,173 129,903
Total liabilities BEE (182,613)  (114,700)  (155,970)  (149,764)  (138,543)
Net assets/(liabilities) FEE/ (&) (122,110) (40,183 (64,470)  (81,591) (8,640)

Equity attributable to equity ~ AR RRAKIFE AL

holders of the company s (112,110)  (40,183) (64,470)  (81,591) (8,640)
Minority interests DE R ERER - - _ _ _
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